
Town of Mount Desert

( Board of Selectmen
Agenda

Regular Meeting
Monday, August 21, 2017

Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

II. Executive Session
A. Pursuant to I IvLR.S.A. 4”405(6) (H) Consultation with Code Enforcement Of/leer on

pending enforcement matter
B. Post Executive Session — Action ifneeded on pending code enforcement matter

III. Minutes
A. Approval ofminutes from August 7, 2017 meeting

IV. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
A. Recognize Claire M. Woolfolk ‘s accreditation as a Certified Clerk ofMaine (CL’M,)

V. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the
Selectmen in one blanket motion. Board members “lay reniove any item for discussion by
requesting such action prior to co,,sideratio,, of that portion of (lie agenda.)
A. Department Reports: Public Works — Jzdv 2017, IVasten’ater June/Jut/v 2017
B. Thank you fro,n Anne and Lance Futnderhun*
C. Thank on om Maine Coast Heritage Tnas for the services ofLieutenant Kevin

Edgecomb and ambulance attendants Carol Brodeur and Stat’ Foster
D. MRC quarterly cash distribution

VI. Selectmen’s Reports

‘1I. Old Business
A. Approval amid authorization to sell the 1990 Ford 8000/Metal Pub pumper truck to Frank

Cochran in the anuotuit of 52, 127.00.

VIII. New Business
A. Public Space Special Event Application: St. Maty and St. Jude Annual Parish Picnic;

Suminshy Park, September 10, 2017

ix. other Business
A. Such other business as may he legally conducted

X. Treasurer’s Warrants
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer v Warrant 1810 in the amount of$143,195.23
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP1808,

AP1809, and PR1803 in the amounts of$155,32 7.80, 53,694.00, and $11,424.10,
respectively

C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 2 and 4 in the amounts of
52 10, 669.48 and $131,499.75, respectively

XI. Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled meeling is at 6:30 p.m., Tuesday, September 5, 2017 in Ihe Meeting Room,
Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

I. Call to order at 6:00 p.m.



SJIflNIIAJ



1 Town of Mount Desert
2 Board of Selectmen
3 Regular Meeting
4 Monday, August 7, 2017
5 Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor
6
7 Present were: Chairman John Macauley, Selectmen Rick Mooers, Matt Hart, Wendy
8 Littlefield, and Martha Dudman.
9

10 Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Harbormaster John Lamoine, Tax Assessor Kyle Avila, and
11 Public Works Director Tony Smith.
12
13 Members of the public were also present.
14
15 I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m.
16 Chairman Macauley called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.
17
18 II. Public Hearings
19 A. Special Amusement Applicationfrom MOFO LLC /DBA Tan Turtle Tavern
20 Chairman Macauley opened the Public Hearing.
21
22 Lengthy discussion ensued regarding extending last year’s application to
23 include outside acoustic music. The Board heard from resident Jim
24 Wilmerding, and owner Mr. Foss. A variety of options were discussed as
25 potential compromises.
26
27 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, to
28 close the Public Hearing. Motion approved 5-0.
29
30 B. Liquor License Application from MOFO LLC/DBA Tan Turtle Tavern
31 Chairman Macauley opened the Public Hearing.
32
33 Mr. Foss noted this application requests that the bar can stay open after the
34 kitchen closes. This would allow him to close the kitchen if customers aren’t
35 eating, and stay open for patrons drinking. It was noted the State Law allows the
36 restaurant to stay open till 1:00 AM if they so choose. The Town cannot dictate
37 hours. Music inside is allowed till 10:00 PM, per last year’s application. There
38 was no further public comment.
39
40 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, to
41 close the Public Hearing. Motion approved 5-0.
42
43 III. Post Public Hearing
44 A. Special Amusement Application from MOFO LLC /DBA Tan Turtle Tavern,
45 action jfnecessary

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, August 7, 2017



MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, to
2 approve the application with the same conditions as last year, plus the inclusion of
3 on-deck, acoustic music from 2:00 — 5:00 PM two days a week as part of his
4 application.
5
6 Mr. Foss hoped to have music inside in the off-season go to 11:00 PM. It was
7 unknown whether special permission for particular events would be allowed.
8
9 Mr. Foss decided he would keep his application just as it was last year.

10 Selectman Mooers amended his Motion.
11
12 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Chairman Macauley seconding, to
13 approve the Special Amusement Application from MOFO LLC /DBA Tan Turtle
14 Tavern with the same conditions as were in place last year, including interior
15 music ending at 10PM and no music on the deck. Motion approved 5-0.
16
17 B. Liquor License Applicationfrom MOFO/LLC /DBA Tan Turtle Tavern, action f
18 necessary
19 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, to
20 approve the Liquor License Application from MOFO LLC /DBA Tan Turtle
21 Tavern, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
77

23 IV. Minutes
24 Approval ofMinutesfrom July 1 7, 201 7 meeting
25 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Mooers seconding, approval of
26 the Minutes as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
27
28 V. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
29 A. Confirm Appointment ofJames Bubar as Boat Launch Operator @ S18.00/hr
30 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding,
31 appointment of James Bubar as Boat Launch Operator @ $18.00/hour as presented.
32 Motion approved 5-0.
33
34 B. Confirm Appointment ofJustin Kelley as Motor Equipment Operator I @
35 $18.3 2/hour, effective on or before August 23, 2017
36 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding,
37 appointment of Justin Kelley as Motor Equipment Operator I @ SI 8.32/hour,
38 effective on or before August 23, 2017, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.

40 C. Recognize Jennifer L. McWain ‘s Re-CertWcation as a Cerqjied Clerk ofMaine
41 (CCM)
42 The Board lauded Ms. MeWain’s accomplishment of re-certification as a Certified
43 Clerk of Maine, recognizing the hard work involved.
44
45 VI. Consent Agenda
46 A. YIP Committee (Youth in Politics) Status Report
47 B. Thank you to Durlin F. Luntfrom Ara and Hjordis Tourian

Town of Mount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes. August 7, 2017 2



C. Hancock County Commissioners’ Meeting Minutesfrom June 6, June 20, July 11,
2 July 12, and July 25, 2017
3 D. Public Notice ofCommissioner District Caucus — election ofBudget Advisory
4 Committee Memberft)
5 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, the Consent
6 Agenda as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
7
8 VII. Selectman’s Reports
9 Selectman Hart reported that he received a visit from resident Cindy Robertson who

10 voiced concern regarding the food trucks, specifically the noise. Selectman Hart
11 informed her that work was continuing to find the best solution for the issue.
12
13 Selectman Dudman reported on the Economic Development Committee’s progress.
14 The contract for the final phase of Phase IA of the Northeast Harbor Village Center
15 plan was signed and the survey work has been started. The Public Works Director is
16 overseeing the work. The plan for the park is underway. There is a meeting
17 regarding the conceptual design on August 30th, with a public hearing scheduled for
18 October. Construction drawings and a firm bid price should be available in time for
19 the Warrant. The Town of Mount Desert Economic Development Corporation and
20 The Town of Mount Desert Community Development Corporation were established
21 and have now received non-profit status. The first project of the Mount Desert
22 Community Development Corporation is the promenade park, voted on at the last
23 meeting.
24
25 VIII. Old Business
26 A. Authorize the Town purchase ofa new packer unitfrom Maine Equipment at their
27 bid price of$ 78,259.30 using funds from the CIP Refuse Truck Reserve Account
28 #4051500-24581 and authorize Public Works Director, Tony Smith, to execute all
29 necessary documents to facilitate the purchase
30 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding,
31 authorization of purchase of a new packer unit from Maine Equipment at their bid
32 price of S78,259.30 using funds from the CIP Refuse Truck Reserve Account
33 Number 4051500-24581 with a current balance of approximately $95,248.83 taking
34 into account the purchase of the truck and chassis approved at the July I 7Ih Board
35 Meeting, and authorize Public Works Director Smith to execute all necessary
36 documents to facilitate the purchase of the packer unit, as presented. Motion
37 approved 5-0.
38
39 B. Authorize the Town purchase ofa new 2018 MC Sierra 2500 HDfour-wheel drive
40 double cab pickup truck with plowfrom Darling’s Auto Mall in Ellsworth at their
41 bid price of$33,227 using Funds from the Wastewater Work Truck Reserve Account
42 #4050500-24583 and authorize Public Works Director Tony Smith, to execute all
43 necessary documents to facilitate the purchase
44 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding,
45 authorization of purchase of a new 2018 GMC Sierra 2500 RD four-wheel drive
46 double cab pickup truck with plow from Darling’s Auto Mall in Ellsworth at their
47 bid price of 533,227 using funds from our Wastewater Work Truck Reserve account
48 number 4050500-24583, and authorize Public Works Director Smith to execute all

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, August 7, 2017 3



necessary documents on behalf of the Town to facilitate the purchase of the truck
2 and equipment described above, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
3
4 C. Authorize and execute Municipal Quitclaim Deedsfor the Island Housing Trust
5 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, authorization
6 and execution of the i\lunicipal Quitelaim Deeds for the Island Housing Trust as
7 presented. Motion approved 5-0.
8
9 IX. New Business

1 0 A. Resident request that EMERA shade streetlight at Spruce and Sylvan Roads,
11 Northeast Harbor
12 Public Works Director Smith noted that Emera will shade the streetlight.
13
14 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding,
15 requesting Emera to shade the streetlight at Spruce and Sylvan Roads, Northeast
16 Harbor, as presented.
17
18 B. Request by (lie Seal Harbor VIS to erect two-wayfinding signs

19 VIS representative Alex Stevens reported that the proposed signs would be
20 cantilevered signs, providing area and historic information to visitors. There would
21 be one by the Abbey Chapel and one by the Green.
77

23 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littleuield seconding, the
24 Seal Harbor VIS to erect the signs as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
25
26 C. Authorize spending of 53, 791.71 out of the Seal Harbor, Pier CI? Account
27 #4010200-24600 to pay BCM Constructionfor the installation ofa hoist on the Seal
28 Harbor Pier
29 It was noted this one would replace the one moved to Seal Harbor.
30
31 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, authorizing
32 spending of $3,791.71 out of the Seal Harbor, Pier CIP Account #4010200-24600 to
33 pay 8CM Construction for the installation of a hoist on the Seal Harbor Pier, as
34 presented. Motion approved 5-0.
35
36 D. Authorize road salt purchasefor FY-l8from Harcross at aprice of $56.18 per ton
37 delivered
38 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, authorizing
39 road salt purchase for FY-I 8 from Harcross at a price of $56.48 per ton delivered, as
40 presented. Motion approved 5-0.
41
42 E. Authorize propane purchasefor FY-18from Acadia Fuel at a price of S. 93 per
43 gallon
44 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, authorizing
45 propane purchase for FY-I 8 from Acadia Fuel at a price of $.93 per gallon as
46 presented. Motion approved 5-0.
47

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, August 7, 2017 4



I F. Authorize execution of (lie Sylvan Neighborhood Drainage Project agreementfrom
2 CES on behalfofthe Townfor (lie technical services and associated costs ofa not to
3 exceed amount of$44,000from CIP Account #4050100-24573 Road Reserve
4 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding,
5 execution of the Sylvan Neighborhood Drainage Project agreement from CES on
6 behalf of the Town for the technical services and associated costs of a not to exceed
7 amount of $44,000 from CIP Account #4050100-24573 Road Reserve, as presented.
8 Motion approved 5-0.
9

10 G. Authorize to engage the services ofEaton Peabody on behalfof the Town as the
11 Sylvan Neighborhood Drainage Project legal counsel at a cost of $5, 000from UP
12 Account #4050100-24573 Road Reserve
13 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Mooers seconding, authorization
14 to engage the services of Eaton Peabody on behalf of the Town as the Sylvan
15 Neighborhood Drainage Project legal counsel at a cost of $5,000 from CIP Account
16 #4050100-24573 Road Reserve, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
17
1 8 H. Approval to retain the services ofBernstein Shur Portland ME, to represent the
19 Town ofMount Desert in potential litigation
20 Town Manager Lunt noted this Motion would allow an attorney to be present during
21 a future Executive Session.
22
23 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, retaining the
24 services of Bernstein Shur, Portland ME, to represent the Town of Mount Desert in
25 potential litigation, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
26
27 1. Topics Jbr 201 7-2018 League of Towns Work Plan and Preparationfor Elected
28 Officials Workshop
29 Town Manager Lunt informed the Board that the League of Towns has requested the
30 Board have their top five priority subjects listed for the Workshop. If each
31 Selectman listed their top five priorities, the Board could then narrow that down to a
32 top five priorities for the Town.
33
34 J. MA’M Annual Election
35 Town Manager Lunt recommended the Board vote the slate, and direct him to sign
36 it.
37
38 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Mooers seconding, Town
39 Manager Lunt to vote the slate of candidates as presented, and direct Town Manager
40 Lunt to sign the ballot. Motion approved 5-0.
41
42 X. Other Business
43 A. Such other business as may be legally conducted
44 There was no other business.
45
46 XI. Treasurer’s Warrants
47 A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant AP1807 in the amount of$1,349,667.04

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, August 7, 2017 5



1 B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP1804,
2 AP1805, AP1806, and PR1802 in the amounts of$4,805.31, $5,504.55, $66,492.25,
3 and $111,747.08 respectively
4 C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 1, 2 and 3 in the
5 amounts of$21,610. 76, $134,785.39, and $55,116.94, respectively
6 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, approval
7 of Treasurer’s Warrant API 807 in the amount of $1,349,667.04, and acknowledge
8 Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 1,2 and 3 in the amounts of
9 $21,610.76, $134,785.39, and $55,116.94, respectively. Motion approved 5-0.

10
11 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, approval
12 of Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP1804, AP1805,
13 API 806, and PR 1802 in the amounts of $4,805.31, $5,504.55, $66,492.25, and
14 $111,747.08 respectively. Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefleld in Abstention).
15
16 XL Executive Session
17 None Scheduled
18
19 XI. Adjournment
20 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding,
21 adjournment. Motion approved 5-0.
77

23 Meeting was adjourned at 7:37 PM.
24
25 Respectfully Submitted,
26
27
28
29 Wendy Lifflefield, Secretary
30

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, August 7,2017 6



APPOINTMENTS

RECOGNITIONS

RESIGNATIONS



Maine Town & City Clerks’ Association

Local Government Center • 60 Community Drive
Augusta, Maine 04330-9486

1-800-452-8786 (In Maine) • 207-623-8428
Fax 207-626-5947

RECEIVED
August 15, 2017 AUG 182017

Claire Woolfolk THE TOWN OF
Town of Mount Desert MOUNT DESERT
P0 Box 248 -

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Dear Claire:

The Certification Committee for the MTCCA is happy to inform you that you have
passed the MTCCA Certification test. Please see the attached for your test scores. Please
accept my congratulations for completing all requirements. I hope you feel that you have
gained more working knowledge for your position. Thank you for participating in our
program.

Your certificate will be presented at the Maine Town & City Clerk’s Association Annual
Meeting, which will be held at the MTCCA Networking Day on September 12, 2017 at
T& B’s Celebration Center in Waterville, where we will be recognizing all clerks who
have successfully met the obligations for certification. Registration for Networking Day
is now available on the Maine Municipal Association website (www.memun.onz). If you
are unable to attend, we will mail your certificate after the event.

Sincerely,

tN\scv \\
Kim McLaughlin
Certification Committee Chairperson
Maine Town & City Clerks’ Association



CONSENT AGENDA



Town ofMount Desert
2I Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesen.org director(:mtdesert.org

Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

To: Durlin Lunt, Jr., Town Manager
From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Re: July 2017 Monthly Report
Date: August 4,2017

Highway Crew

• Erected new and replaced missing signs in Seal Harbor.
• Painted traffic control lines some of which were done at night to avoid traffic.
• Prepared for FY-l8 scheduled to begin after Labor Day weekend paving by repairing and/or

increasing elevations of sanitary’ manholes and storm water catch basins in Millbrook Road
and Kimball Road. The disturbed areas were then repaved

• Repaired and increased the elevation of a storm water catch basin on Spruce Road; repaved the
disturbed area around it afterwards.

• Removed accumulated winter sand from the edges of Sargeant Drive to allow proper drainage
of surface water off the road into the ditches.

• Stockpiled gravel and stone behind the highway garage during the one day that we were rained
out.

• Located sanitary sewer manholes in Otter Creek on a sewer line that goes from Route 3 through
a wooded area to Grover Avenue so a local resident can connect a new home to our public
sewer system.

• Continued sweeping our streets and hauling the sweepings to residents who wanted them as fill
materiaL.

• Cleared brush and bamboo from the Gray Cow parking lot overlook between the fence along
the parking lot and the ledge face drop-off to the east of it; cleaned up a blown down tree on
Cooksey Drive.

• Conducted monthly inspections of fire extinguishers, eye wash stations and secondary
containment structures in the highway garage and bus garage.

• Prepared plow and dump/snow truck and equipment specification for bidding purposes.
• Continued realigning storage space behind the highway garage to make more efficient and safe

use of the space for gravel and stone storage; storage of culvert, storm water and sanitary
sewer pipe storage; dumpster storage; and miscellaneous materials and equipment storage.

Wastewater: Please see Superintendent Montague’s report.

Buildings & Grounds and Parks & Cemeteries:

• Replaced light bulbs as needed in the town office.

MEMO

July20 I 7MonthlyRcport/TSI8-4-I 7 Page 1 of2



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor. ME 04662-0238
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org director(fl mtdesert.oru

Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

• Collected and hauled recyclables from all departments to the recycling center.
• InstaLLed an eyewash station and first aid kit at the lawn shed east of the town office on Harbor

Drive.
• Filled holes in the lawn at Suminsby Park with loam then applied seed and mulch.
• The flowers that have been planted along the upper level entrance to the town office, in the

beds outside the police department on the lower level and at the Veterans Memorial continue to
look very nice.

• Continued setting up for meetings, cleaning bathrooms in the town office, vacuuming and
assisting the admin staff with projects as needed e.g. assembling shelving, hanging pictures,
repairing toilets, installing door closers, and painting. As I have mentioned in the past, when
staff is reasonably caught up with other work, he goes to the highway garage and vacuums,
sweeps and assists with cleaning the building. He keeps busy.

Solid Waste:

• The twice a week summer collection season that began June 12” has gone smoothly. Both
crews continue to do a great job.

• The crews do a great job keeping the area around the highway garage dumpsters neat and as
clean as possible. Like with the public toilets we clean, when staff is finished cleaning them
and leave to go to his next task, they can be messed up within minutes. The same thing holds
true with cleaning around the dumpsters.

Streetlight Conversion Project: The contract with RealTenn has been executed. They will start their
streetlight inventory August 11(11.

Solar Panel Array Project: The contract with ReVision was executed by us on August 4th and sent to
ReVisions for their signatures. The will be providing us with a schedule in the next couple of weeks.

EV charging station: The charging station location has been a moving target Emera Maine told us we
could not put it in our original preferred location at the marina; a location on Main Street involved to
many hoops to jump thru to get the station installed this year; having secured the harbormasters
permission. we are going to install it adjacent to the yachtsman building.

CIPIO&M Summary: Not enclosed this month - no substantive changes have been made to the items
listed that we all are not presently aware of.

Cc. Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk
Ben Jacobs, Highway Superintendent
Ed Montague, Wastewatec Superintendent

July20 I 7MonthlyRepo&TS/84-l 7 Page 2 of 2



--La Town ofMount Desert Wastewater
Ed Montague, Superintendent

(Is d 21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

J Telephone 207-276-2210

J Web Address: www.mtdesert.org
E-Mail: suptwwtpmtdesert.org

AT?\

MEMO

To: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
From: Ed Montague, WWTP Superintendent
Re: June/July Monthly report
Date: August 2, 2017

Operating wastewater treatment plants in the summer is typically a busy endeavor and
so far we are living up to that concept. June and July have flown by for us but we have
accomplished a lot. Staff has been busy with the daily operation of three treatment
plants and thirteen pump stations. They have also been working on a list of items that
need to be repaired, painted or have preventative maintenance procedures performed
on them.

The Bracy Cove pump station is up and running as I mentioned in my May report.
Since then we have added stockade fencing around the perimeter of the foundation as
the land owner had some concerns for her grandchildren’s safety as well as some
issues with the aesthetics of the pump station. The pump station was originally
designed to be enclosed inside a building but that idea was put on hold after
discussions with the land owner prior to construction. PW Director Smith had the
foresight to direct the engineering firm to design the station so that a building could be
added at a later date if needed. We are now in the planning stages for a building after
post construction discussions with the land owner.

The crew has installed a new section of handrail around a splitter box on our aeration
tanks in Northeast Harbor. The splitter box directs flow to one or both of our aeration
tanks. In order to send the flow in the right direction, slide gates must be raised or
dropped manually which created a safety hazard. The new handrails have removed this
hazard.

We have recently found out that our stand-by generator at the Gilpatrick Cove pump
station has lost its power producing capability. We are in the process of removing the
old generator and replace it with a unit that we had saved from the upgrade of the
Northeast Harbor treatment plant. If we would have had to purchase a new generator
the cost would have been approximately $35-40,000. We currently have a rented
portable generator unit to fill the void until we can get the units swapped.

Each year our lab is required to prove that we are conducting our compliance tests
accurately. The lab tech performs tests on purchased samples with results known only
by the supplier. The lab tech has to prepare and analyze the samples to see if they can

..

08-02-17 June-July 2017 EM



Town ofMount Desert Wastewater
Ed Montague, Superintendent
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-2210

Web Address: www.mtdesert.org
E-Mail: suptwwtp.mtdesen.org

match results. These series of tests are referred to as the Discharge Monitoring Report
Quality Assurance or DMRQA test. This year’s DMRQA has been completed and the
results submitted for grading. We have received the preliminary results and all looks
good. We are still waiting on the final results.

We received a complaint from a Seal Harbor resident who said he could detect an
unpleasant odor coming from the direction of the Seal Harbor treatment plant. This was
the only complaint and it was determined to be rotting seaweed from the beach.
Unusually high tides and high temperatures for that time period were the culprit. As I
explained to the complainant, treatment plants will typically not smell for a short period
of time and then go away. If there is a problem with the biological process of the plants
it can take days if not weeks to remedy. Understandably due to the nature of our
business we are the first assumption. Thankfully, we have a hard working and
dedicated staff that pays careful attention to their plants and operates them to optimum
performance.

‘a
1
/

08-02-17 June-July 2017 EM



n
r
)

-
tV

‘
r

p
—

-
—

,
4—

7:

—
;

r
-

1
F

p1

g
i

/

,
r

-J
I

-

•
j,

1
-

-
fl

-i
•

-

—
.

U
-

C
—

-
/

2

2
?
:
-
;

;
L

c
7

-
r

/

a
‘

-t
,

•
4

C
-

7’

I

I

r
r

7
—

-
L

-

—
—

r
—

‘
p

P
r

:
4

-

-
r

r
r

-
-

P
‘-

•
-

K

L
t

_-1
_

P
P

‘

-
r
?

-
r

c
-

-
1

-
4

7
‘

*
_
:

7
C

2
•

r
—

-
A

-

—
I

-
—

I-

-
/

/

-
‘
-
-

-
-
-

—
I

I-
--

C
C

—
-
:

—

-.
‘

r
--



Maine Coast Heritagcjjjt
A Statewide Land Conservation Organization

August 9, 2017

Board of Selectmen

Town of Mount Desert

P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor ME 04662

To The Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen,

On behalf of Maine Coast Heritage Trust, I’d like to thank Police Officer Kevin Edgecomb, and Ambulance

Attendants Suze Foster and Carol Brodeur for their assistance and support at our annual Rockefeller

Garden Party in Seal Harbor. Kevin maintains traffic control on Route 3, and the ambulance attendants

are on hand in case of any potential medical emergency.

There are many moving parts that must work together to create a successful event for our guests.

Knowing I can count on Town Employees like Kevin, Suze, and Carol makes it easier! I truly appreciate

the Town’s willingness to assist.

Sincerely,

Heidi Smallidge

Maine Coas er e Trust

cc. James Willis, Town of Mount Desert Police Dept.

Basil Mahaney, Town of Mount Desert Ambulance

-

AUG 1 ‘: 2017

THE TOWN OF
P.O. Box QO’) [034 Main Street Mount Desert, Maine 01660 Te[ephone (207)244-5100 rg

Main Office Topsliain (207)729-7366 Aldermere Farm, Rockport - (ZUQLJO-2/i9



Ensuring affordable, long term, environmentally sound disposal of MSW

August 10, 2017

Dear MRC Member Community:

The ivmC Board of Directors is pleased to provide the enclosed check for the quarterly cash
distribution return to Amending Charter Municipalities and new Charter Municipalities for the Third
Quarter of 2017. The payment is based on tipping fees, plant perfoimante and asset activity in the
Second Quarter of 2017.

Consistent with MRC Board-approved policies and Transaction Guidelines, a total distribution amount
of $546,431.35 to the Amending Charter Municipalities was approved to meet the system-wide target
value of $67.00 per ton, which is tipping fees less cash distributions. The tipping fee for the First
Quarter was $79.20 per ton. Therefore, on average as a group, the Amending Charter Municipalities
need a cash distribution of $579,588.90 in order to achieve the $67.00 per ton target value. This total
amount is the product of $14.20 per ton and 40,816.12 tons of solid waste delivered by all Amending
Charter Municipalities in the Second Quarter of 2017. New Charter Municipalities also received ifinds
from Performance Credits for Second Quarter equal to 4,458.95 tons delivered multiplied by the
difference between the tipping fee of $81.20 per ton and the new Charter Municipality target value of
$67.00 per ton.

This cash distribution to Amending Charter Municipalities was generated from Performance Credits in
the amount of$381,83 1.28 and Net Cash Flow in the amount of $197,757.62 received as a result of
PERC ownership interests. Funds from Performance Credits in the amount of $63,317.13 were
calculated for distribution to new Charter Municipalities.

The MRC Board of Directors thanks all MRC Joining Members for their efforts and contributions in
support of the MRC mission of an environmentally sale, long-term solid waste disposal solution at a
reasonable and affordable cost.

- -—-mri ;;r

r\L_-JLn V

i,r i ; g.uii

1 HE 1 UV’N OF
MOUNT OESLRT

• 395 State Street
• Bisworth,ME04605
• www.mrcnalne.org

V jicpj.itwi.ni

866-254-3507
207-664-1700 • Voice
207-667-2099 . Fax

glounder@mrcmaine.org • E.maii
2?

Sincerely yoi

Executive Director



Bangor
Saving€tank

You matter mote.

PU 3 930, Bangor, ME 0407

ADUiIiUAL
INURSI.-\ 110\

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
0 BOX 246

NORTHEAST HARBOR ME 04662

No. 669036822
08/09/17

***NON NEGOTIABLE***

r AMOUNT

: S6.345.07

055 CODE C3C4

ADMIN CODE cCC23

ACCOUNT NAME MUNECIPAL REVIEW COMMITTEE CUSTODY

DISB DESC MLSCELLANEOUS

EXPLANATION 21 QUARTERLY MRC DSTRIBUTION

AD EOR MUNiCIPAL REVIEW CCMM!’TEE
ATTN GREGORY A LOLNDER
395 STATE STREET
ELLSWORTH ME 04505

OR [GIN ATOR MUNICIPAL REVIEW COMMITTEE
ATTN GREGORY A LOUNDER
395 STATE STREET
ELLSWORTH, ME 04505

PLEASE FOLD AND DETACH AT PERFORATION BEFORE PRESENTING FOR PAYMENT

ma ‘Act CF T15 OOCUtS,fl Ft A 2REEN OAtKGflOWO ON VattA PA?Efl

PAY Six thousand three hundred forty five and 07/1 00 Dollars

No. 669036822 22

‘H

DATE: 08/09/17

SC) F ACID ‘rrI:R SIN NI{)\’I’I!S

CHECK AMOUNT

S6,345.07”

PAY TO TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
P 0 BOX 246

NORTHEAST HARBOR, ME 04662

£AEMO QUARTERL’,’ MRC D;STRISuT;ON

S ‘u:iJ

-SI 11,1)5 ‘il)s)Ii’SI!RI

Banaor
SavingsBank

You matter more.

PC Boa 930. Bangor, ME 04402

Wells F,’, ,. lljiIL

San Fran,n,,. C• A

IRACKIN(1 .5) 5(119

Flit bAt’ISO& ‘51911155 I flhlA,li. IltAF SIIAC1IVE INK 5500 FKLU OR Ht wIr9rHulas,coLaRSHOULQFAOtTHgNMAPpEAn.yCIlJ,FVdAiEAMAMKUuEANorAPPEARcN DACK OFONACK.



SSJNISflSaio



Memo
To: Dunn Lunt, Town Manager

From: Mike Bender, Are Chief

CC:

Town ofMount Desert
Michael Bender, Fire Chief
2 I Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5111 Fax 207-276-5732
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

flrechiefcamtdesert.onz

Date: August 14,2017

Re: Approve the sale of fire truck

I would like to request for approval and authorization to sell the 1990 Ford/Metal Fab fire truck to Frank
Cochran in the amount of $2,127.00. Mr. Cochran was the highest bidder from a total of four bids received
and appearing below.

Frank Cochran $2,127.00

Thomas Wallace $2,009.00

James 0’ Halloran $1,610.00

Mike Berzinis $1,265.00

Motion - Motion to approve and authorize the sale of a ioo Fad 8000/Metal Feb pumper truck to Frank
Cochran in the amount of $2,127.00.

Thank you.



NEW BUSINESS



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PUBLIC SPACE SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

Application Fee — $10.00
NOTE - Applications are due 60 days prior for major events and

30 days prior to event for minor events.

PERMIT#: pio4oi] DATE OF EVENT:

__________

io
DATE APPLICATION RECE WED: ‘9 e1 o/7
PUBLIC SPACE REQUESTED: Please check: Northeast Harbor Marina Green-
Seal Harbor Village Green Suminsby Park V Otter Creek Playground -

Hall Quarry Park Pond’s End_____

TYPE OF EVENT — MAJOR OR (SEE POLICY FOR DEFININTIONS)

(circle one)
APPLICANT: ..Lo rn mo-n

MAILING ADDRESS: Pc Box ô .c r
PHONE:____________

____________ _____________

(Home) (Business) (cellular)
OTHERCONTACTINFO: S5 4ijjyail. Com c17t 3o

(Email) U (3 (fax)
AGENT:

(Print) (Signature)
AGENT MAILING ADDRESS:

__________________________________

PHONE:

____________ ________________ _________________

(Agent home) (Agent business) (Agent cellular)
OTHER CONTACT INFO:

____________________ _________

(Agent email) (Agent fax)
What is the tax status of the applicant? (Non-profit) — prof-i’
Does the applicant propose that amplified sound be used for event? Yes No /
If yes, include description:

USE REQUESTED (Applicant, review the Public Space Use Policy, then explain what you want to do)

p Suäa- CiAfluaJ

Approved this

_____

day of , 20_, by a majority of the Board of Selectmen:

Page 1 of 15
Public Space Special Event Application and
Public Spaces Use Policy
Approved by the Board of Selectmen August 17, 2015



RELEASE OF LIABILITY, INDEMNIFICATION

AND ASsUMPtION OF RISK AGREEMENT

This “Release of Liabi1iy Indemnipçation and Assumption of Risk Agreement”

(the “Release”) is made by .ianP. I r,rnrn oj
a Maine reside t/ corporafion/ C-h1 rch with a place of business at

15 , Maine Q[daz. (“Releasor9, in favor of the Town of Mount

Desert, a municipal corporation located in the State of Maine (the “Town”), it successors

and assigns.

In consideration for the Town’s permitting Purchaser to enter Town-owned property

to h0i d _oaC pnnuai %SiL&4ft.aLC___ (“the activity”),

the undersigned Releasor, representatives, uccessors, and assigns do hereby and forever

(1) discharge and release from all liability, and covenant to defend, hold harmless and

indemnify, the Town, its officers, agents, and employees, and its successors and assigns,

for any and all actions, causes of action, damages, judgments, claims and expenses,

including but not limited to attorneys’ fees and costs, that Releasor has or may have

against the Town, its officers, agents and employees, and its successors and assigns, for

personal injury (including death) and property damage caused by, related to, or arising out

of the activity whether said personal injury or property damage is caused in whole or in

part by the negligence of the Town or its officers, agents and employees; and (2) hereby

promise and covenant that Releasor and its representatives, successors, or assigns will

hold the Town harmless and indemnify the Town, its officers, agents, and employees, and

its successors and assigns, for any and all actions, causes of action, damages, judgments,

claims and expenses, including but not limited to attorneys’ fees and costs, that any other

person or entity may have against the Town, its officers, agents and employees, and its

successors and assigns, for personal injury (including death) and property damage caused

by, related to, or arising out of the activity, whether said personal injury or property

damage is caused in whole or in part by the negligence of the Town or its officers, agents,

and employees, or in whole or in part by my own willful or negligent action or inaction.

Releasor acknowledges that the activity carries with it certain inherent risks,

including the risk of personal injury, accident or illness, death or property damage.

Releasor further acknowledges that these inherent risks cannot be eliminated even in the

exercise of due care. Releasor hereby asserts its participation is voluntary and that it

knowingly assumes all such risks.

in witness whereof, Releasor acknowledges that it has read and executed this

Release of Liability, Indemnification and Assumption of Risk Agreement, that it fully

understand its terms and that the signature below represents a complete and

unconditional release of all liability and a binding obligation to defend the Town and to

hold it harmless and to indemnify it, in all instances to the greatest extent allowed by law.

RELEASOR

Wi ess: CL_U-- ture

(printed name)
(pnnte}i) name)

It’s: jcecttC
(title)

Dated: Ou3vsl’ 3,c2-ofl



TREASURER’S

WARRANTS



Warrants for BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 08/21/17

Description U Date Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:

Town Invoices 1810 8/21/2017 $ 143,195.23

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits AP1SO8 08/11/17 $ 155,327.80

AP1809 08/16/17 $ 3,694.00

Town Payroll PR1803 08/11/17 $ 11,424.10

C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:

School Invoices 2 08/15/17 $ 210,669.48

(John does not need to abstain)

School Payroll 4 08/01/17 $ 131,499.75

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING $ 655,810.36

T:\TREASURER\FORMS\exception warrants.x1sx082117



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

PI
?

18
10

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

A
u

g
u

st
21

,
20

17

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3

0
7
3
0
4

th
ro

u
g
h

3
0

7
3

7
8

$
9
6
,6

7
1
.8

2
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
30

73
03

th
ro

u
g
h

3
0

7
3

0
3

$
9

3
.4

0
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c
p
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
46

5
th

ro
u
g
h

47
9

$
4
6
,4

3
0
.0

1
A

C
H

P
ay

m
en

ts

E
rr

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
n
/a

n
/a

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1
4
3
,1

9
5
.2

3

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n

to
th

e
p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

ia
m

es
F

M
o

o
er

s

W
en

dy
H

L
it

tl
ef

ie
ld

,
S

ec
re

ta
ry



IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

N
E

T

4
6
5

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
E

F
T

In
v

o
ic

e
,

3
0
9
1
4

2
A

C
P

A
R

S
O

N
S

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

&
G

A
R

D
E

N
3
0
9
1
4

3
2

0
.0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5

2
2

2
la

n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
S

V
C

S

In
v

o
ic

e
,

3
0
9
6
9

A
C

P
A

R
S

O
N

S
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
&

G
A

R
D

E
N

3
0

9
6

9

1
,2

5
2
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5

2
0

0
4

3
3

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

3
1

7
A

P
1B

1O
S

ta
ti

o
n

3
L

a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-S

3
SV

1
,

2
5

2
.0

0

A
C

P
A

R
S

O
N

S
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
&

G
A

R
D

E
N

3
0

9
7

2

2
,3

6
0
.9

5
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

2
2

2
4

9
6

.5
0

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5

5
2

2
2

t/
o

&
V

G
ts

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

S
V

C
S

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

S
V

C
S

4
6
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
,4

3
7
.4

5

4
6

6
0

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
8
0
9

0
8
/0

8
/2

0
1
7

2
6
9

J
u
ly

2
0

1
7

M
u
tu

a
l

A
id

O
T

-M
A

B
H

P
D

T
O

M
D

PD
O

T
-M

A
B

H
P

D
T

O
M

D
PD

O
T

-M
A

B
H

PD
O

U
I

O
T

-O
S

D
B

H
PD

E
X

P

C
H

E
C

K
4

6
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
,
1
5
9
.0

4

4
6

7
0

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
8

1
8

E
F

T
2
0
9
7

TO
W

N
O

F
B

A
R

H
A

R
B

O
R

2
,0

4
4
.0

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
4
5
3
4

0
8
/0

8
/2

0
1
7

2
7
2

A
d
m

in
A

s
s
is

ta
n
t

-
J
u

ly
2
0
1
7

PD
A

D
M

IN
A

S
S

IS
T

C
B

S)

A
P

1
8

1
O

2
,0

4
4
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
4
6
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,

0
4
4

.0
0

4
6

8
0

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2
7
3
6

7
6

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
2

7
3

6

1
4

.7
9

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7

4
0

1

0
7
/2

0
/2

0
1
7

2
3
6

A
P

1
8

1
O

P
o
rt

a
b
le

R
a
d
io

A
n
te

n
n
a

E
Q

U
IP

-R
A

D
IO

S

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2
7
6
1

4
2
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
7
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

2
5
7

T
R

#
2
2

2
W

A
Y

R
A

D
IO

R
E

P
A

IR
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2
7
3
7

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
2

7
3

7

4
3

5
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
7
/2

0
/2

0
1
7

2
5

8
A

P
1
8
1
0

T
R

#
2
6

N
EW

2
W

A
Y

R
A

D
IO

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2
7
4
9

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
2

7
4

9

1
5

1
.7

4
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
7

2
0

0

0
7
/2

4
/2

0
1
7

2
6
8

A
P

1
8

1
O

M
qd

em
-

C
h
ie

f’
s

C
r

4
1

0
9

E
Q

U
IP

-V
E

H
IC

L
E

S
-1

7
S

U
V

-A
d
m

in

1
5
1
.7

4

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
2
7
8
7

0
8
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

3
2

1
A

P
1

8
1

O
R

a
d
io

I
n
s
ta

ll
in

B
ru

c
e
’s

T
ru

c
k

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
8
1
.1

0

-‘
1

a
B

/1
6
/2

0
fl

1
6

:2
6

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1

G
9

O
S

ly
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
c
a
s
h

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

C
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
9
7
2

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

3
0

5
A

P
1

8
1

O
3

2
0

.0
0

2
0
9
7

TO
W

N
O

F
B

A
R

H
A

R
B

O
R

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

3
3

1
A

P
1

8
1
0

2
8

0
9

C
H

E
C

K

2
,8

6
5
.4

5

1
,2

6
9
.2

2
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
1

5
0

0
2
9
9

8
3
6
.2

3
1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
1

5
0

0
2

9
9

1
4
8
.4

8
2
1
4
0
1
1
7

5
1

5
0

0
2
9
9

9
0

5
.1

1
2
1
4
0
1
7
5

5
1

5
0

5

A
P

1
8
1
O

3
,1

5
9

.0
4

2
8

1
8

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
2

7
6

1

14
.7

9

A
P

1
8
1
O

4
2

.0
0

4
3

5
.0

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2
7
8
7

1
8

1
.1

0
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5

4
0

0



C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
2

7
8

6
B

R
O

W
N

S
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
IN

C
3
2
7
8
6

0
8

/0
8

/2
0
1

7
3

5
0

2
w

ay
ra

d
io

r
e
p

a
ir

a
l

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8
1
0

7
1

.4
0

4
6

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
6

9
6

.0
3

4
6

9
0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

IV
7
9
5
3
4

1
2

4
C

O
L

W
E

L
L

D
IE

S
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
&

G
A

R
A

G
E

I
P

1
7

9
5

3
4

1
5
.0

5
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

1
7

2
9

4
A

P
1
8
1

O
S

H
O

P
T

R
U

C
K

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
O

R
F

E
E

T
PA

D
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
5
.

0
5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
V

8
0

2
0

4

In
v

o
ic

e
:

IV
8
0
1
7
3

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
V

8
0

0
5

8

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

IV
8

0
2

0
4

3
3
5
.1

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
0

2
2

4

2
5

9
.8

1
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
0

1
7

3

6
7
4
.9

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

IV
8

0
0

5
8

8
2
.4

9
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
1
0
0

0
8

/0
8

/2
0
1

7
2

9
5

A
P

1
8
1
0

T
R

#
8

IP
R

R
E

G
U

L
A

T
O

R
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
8

/0
9
/2

0
1

7
2

9
6

A
P

1
8
1

O
T

R
#8

S
E

N
S

O
R

S
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
8

/0
7
/2

0
1

7
2
9

7
A

P
1
8

1
0

T
R

#
8

F
U

E
L

F
IL

T
E

R
H

E
A

D
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
7

/2
7

/2
0

1
7

3
1
4

2
W

1
8

1
0

P
a
rt

s
fo

r
T

7
4

3
0

7
V

E
H

IC
L

E
R

E
P

A
IR

C
H

E
C

K
4
6
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,3

6
7
.4

8

4
7

0
0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

B
8
5
3
3
5
-0

0

4
7

1
0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

E
M

’
In

v
o

ic
e
;

5
0
1
6
2
8

4
7

2
0
6
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

3
4
4
5
9

1
5

0
D

E
N

N
IS

P
A

P
E

R
&

F
O

O
D

S
E

R
V

IC
E

B
8
5
3
3
5
—

0
0

0
8

/0
9

/2
0

1
7

2
8
3

r
e
s
t

ro
om

s
u
p
p

li
e
s

C
L

E
A

N
IN

G
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
6

/3
0

/2
0

1
7

3
3
2
0

L
e
g

a
l

E
x
p
e
n
se

A
d
m

in
a
n
d

L
E

G
A

L
PB

L
E

G
A

L

C
H

E
C

K

A
P

1
8
1

O
5

4
1

.1
6

A
P

1B
1O

2
7
7
8
.5

0
P

la
n
n

i

4
7

1
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

2
8

9
A

P
1
8

1
0

en
m

ti
p

fe
e

ts
ju

ly
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
EM

R

2
,7

7
8

.5
0

C
a
sh

0
6

/1
6

/2
0

1
7

1
6

:2
6

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2

S
9
O

S
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
E

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

1
0

1
0

0
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
W

A
N

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
h

D
E

S
C

7
1
.4

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

N
E

T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
V

8
0
2
2
4

C
H

E
C

K

3
3

5
.1

5

2
5
9
.

8
1

6
7
4

.9
8

8
2

.4
9

5
4

1
.1

6
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
3
2
2
0

1
8

1
E

A
T

O
N

PE
A

B
O

D
Y

A
T

T
O

R
N

E
Y

S
A

T
LA

W
5

0
1

6
2

8

2
,4

5
0
.5

0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
4
5
0
0

3
2

8
.0

0
1

2
2

0
4

4
0

5
4
5
0
0

1
7

5
E

A
S

T
E

R
N

M
A

IN
E

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

IN
C

3
4
4
5
9

C
H

E
C

K
4
7
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
4
1

.1
6

2
1
,

9
3

3
.7

3

2
1
,9

3
3
.7

3
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
5
0
1



C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

U
E

D
A

T
E

4
7

3
0

8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
1
7

0
8
/0

1
/2

0
1
7

2
5

4
E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
D

ev
C

o
n
s
u
lt

a
n
t

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

-
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

T
R

A
V

E
L

4
7

4
0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
3

0
5

0
7

6
1

7
8

9
4
7

L
A

W
SO

N
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
9

3
0

5
0

7
6

1
7

8

1
6

0
.2

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
7
/1

1
/2

0
1
7

1
4
5

S
H

O
P

C
L

A
M

P
S

,
N

U
T

S
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

O
R

S
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8
1
O

1
6
0
.2

0

C
H

E
C

K
4
7
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
6

0
.2

0

4
7

5
0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
7
1
7

W
W

1
0
4
3

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
0
7
1
7

W
W

4
2

2
.3

7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

7
1

0

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

3
0

1
A

P
1

8
1

O
F

u
e
l

fo
r

1*
1

E
q

u
ip

-E
M

1
8
0
.7

g
a
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

4
2
2
.3

7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
7

1
7

H
W

Y
M

A
IN

S
T

R
E

E
T

V
A

R
IE

T
Y

0
7
1
7

H
W

Y

3
8

9
.1

7
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

7
1

0

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

3
0

1
A

P
1

8
1

O
F

u
e
l

fo
r

H
w

y
E

q
u

ip
-E

M
1

6
6

.9
g

a
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

3
8

9
.1

7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
7

1
7

B
&

G
M

A
IN

S
T

R
E

E
T

V
A

R
IE

T
Y

0
7
1
7

B
&

G

2
4

2
.8

0
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
3
7
1
0

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

3
0

1
F

u
e
l

fo
r

B
&

G
E

q
u

ip
-E

M
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L

A
P

1
8

1
O

2
4

2
.R

0

4
7

7
0

8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
8
4
5
4
B

A

2
1
4
2

M
O

D
E

R
N

P
E

S
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C

M
O

D
E

R
N

P
E

S
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C

2
4

5
0

3
4

1

7
7

.0
0

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

2
4
5
0
3
4
2

0
8
/l

0
/2

0
l

p
d

a
n
d

fd
a
n

ts
ts

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
8
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

2
8

7
a
n
ts

in
p
d

&
fd

ts
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
7
/2

7
/2

0
1
7

2
5
1

F
ir

e
p
a
n

e
l

r
e
p

a
ir

ts
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
P

lA
IN

T

7
7

.
0
0

A
P

1
B

1
0

1
7
9
.0

0

4
7
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
5
6
.0

0

0
8

/1
6
/2

0
1
7

1
6
:2

6
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0

5
1

y
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0

1
0

0
C

a
sh

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

1
7
7
8

JA
C

Q
U

E
L

IN
E

K
H

E
W

E
T

F

r1
IN

V
O

IC
E

D
T

L
D

E
S

C

0
8
1
7

4
,8

1
4
.2

5
1

7
7

0
1

0
0

1
7
9
.7

6
1

7
7

0
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
4
7
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
4

9
7

0
5

6
1

0
0

N
E

T

A
P

1
8

1
0

4
7

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
C

H
E

C
K

2
1

,9
3

3
.7

3

4
,

9
9
4

.0
1

4
,
9
9
4

.0
1

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
7

1
7

FD

4
7

6
0

8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
4
5
0
3
4
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
4

5
0

3
4

2

0
7

1
7

FD
0
7
/3

1
/2

0
ic

e
7

.9
6

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

C
H

1
3
7
9

N
O

R
R

IS
IN

C

1
7
9
.0

0
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

1
1

8
4

5
4

8
A

C
H

E
C

K

A
P

1
8

1
0

8
0

0
.0

0

8
0

0
.0

0
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

4
0

0



zz
:

4

4
7

8
0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
6

5

4
7

9
0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

E
rr

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
7
1
7

S
F

T
1
8
5
6

T
E

R
R

Y
S

T
A

N
K

L
L

C

2
2
2
1

L
IS

A
Y

O
U

N
G

0
7
1
7

1
1
2
.3

5
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
4
1
0
0

0
8
/0

1
/2

0
1
7

2
8
0

S
lu

d
g
e

H
a
u
li

n
g

@
81

1-
E

M
S

L
U

D
G

E
D

IS
P

O
S

A
L

C
H

E
C

K

0
7
/2

7
/2

0
1
7

A
n
G

lo
M

IL
R

A
G

E
-M

M
A

A
C

C
T

G
-W

A
T

E
R

V
IL

L
E

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

0
7
1

7
T

0
7
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

M
IL

E
A

G
E

-t
4

A
E

X
C

IS
E

-A
U

G
U

S
T

A
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

3
0
7
3
0
3

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

t’T
hN

L
8
8
7

U
N

IT
E

D
S

T
A

T
E

S
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
In

v
o

ic
e
:

FO
R

M
7

2
0

E
X

C
&

M
O

FE
E

9
0
.4

0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0

3
.0

0
1

2
2

0
8

0
0FO

R
M

7
2

0
E

X
C

&
M

Q
F

E
E

O
6

/3
0

/2
0

1
7

FO
R

M
7

2
0

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
L

Y
F

E
D

E
X

C
IS

E
T

A
X

R
E

T
U

R
N

5
2
4
1
5

H
R

A
=M

E
D

D
E

D
U

C
T

5
2
4
1
5

H
R

A
=M

E
D

D
E

D
U

C
T

9
3

.4
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
3

0
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

9
3

.4
0

3
0
7
3
0
4

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
8
4
0
7

2
2
6
1

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
0
8
4
0
7

3
3

.5
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
3
4
0
0

0
7
/2

6
/2

0
1

7
2
8

6
ip

g
a
s

y
a
c
h
ts

m
e
n

3
1
.9

g
a
l

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

A
F

ie
lD

3
3

.5
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
3
0

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
3
3
.5

0

3
0
7
3
0
5

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

A
B

#4
2
3
8
2
R

E
2
3
8
2

A
C

A
D

IA
L

A
N

D
L

L
C

2
,4

3
8
.2

1
1
0
0

A
54

t4
2

3
8

2
R

E

1
2
0
1
8

0
8
/1

5
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
1

O
R

e
fu

n
d

o
f

A
B

#4
2

3
8
2
R

E
-a

c
c
c
u

n
t

p
a
id

in
f
u

ll
R

E
T

a
x
e
s
-2

0
l8

2
,4

3
8
.2

1

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
0
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,4

3
8
.2

1

3
0
7
3
0
6

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
5
3
6
8

1
6

A
D

M
IR

A
L

F
IR

E
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

IN
C

9
5
3
6
8

U
n
if

o
rm

s
-

L
a
w

so
n

U
N

I
FO

R
M

S

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

3
3
2

1
P

.2
1

8
1
0

U
n
if

o
rm

s
-

M
A

ll
e
n

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

A
P

1
8
1

0
2
2
5
.9

1

0
8

/1
6

/2
0

1
7

1
6

:2
6

T
o

w
n

o
t

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
4

G
S

O
5

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
)E

Iq
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p

c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

a
sh

C
H

E
C

K
N

o
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
1

W
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

4
7
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

8
0

0
.0

0

1
6

5

1
,7

6
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4

6
1

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
7

1
7

?
L

IS
A

Y
O

U
N

G

A
F

ie
lD

1
,7

6
0

.0
0

4
7
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,7

6
0
.0

0

1
1
2

.3
5

1
2
7
.7

6
1

2
2

0
5

5
1

5
4
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K

P
.2

1
8
1

0
1
2

7
.7

6

4
7

9
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
4
0
.1

1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
5
4
0
6

2
2
5
.9

1
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3
8
0
0

A
D

M
IR

A
L

F
IR

E
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

IN
C

9
5
4
0
6

1
0
9
.9

0
1

4
4

0
8

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1

7
3
3

2
1

1
0

9
.9

0

A
D

M
IR

A
L

F
IR

E
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

IN
C

9
5
3
6
7

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

3
3

2
1

P
.2

1
8

1
0

2
1
9
.8

0



IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

N
E

T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
5
3
6
7

2
1

9
.8

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3

8
0

0
U

n
if

o
rm

s
-

E
d
g
e
c
o
m

b
U

N
I

FO
R

M
S

A
D

M
IR

A
L

F
IR

E
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

IN
C

9
5
3
6
5

1
0
9
.9

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
8
0
0

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

3
3
2
1

A
P

1O
1O

U
n

if
o

rm
s

-
C

h
ie

f
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

3
3
2
1

A
P

1
8

1
O

U
n
if

o
rm

s
-

M
it

c
h
e
ll

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
0
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
7
5
.4

1

3
0

7
3

0
7

0
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
0
8
1
7

1
1
4
5

D
O

N
A

L
D

M
A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
0
8
0
8
1
7

3
7

5
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3

7
4

0

0
8
/0

8
/2

0
1
7

3
5

1
se

w
e
r

m
a
n
h
o
le

w
o

rk
b
j

ST
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
8

1
O

3
7
5
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
0
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
7
5
.0

0

3
0
7
3
0
8

0
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
0
6
2
0
1
7

0
7
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

2
6

4
C

e
ll

s
P

h
o
n
e
s

in
F

ir
e

T
ru

c
k

s
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S

A
P

1
8

1
O

1
7

8
.3

2

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
0
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
7

8
.3

2

3
0

7
3

0
9

0
0

/2
1

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
0
6
2
0
1
7

1
9
8
2

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

0
8
0
6
2
0
1
7

6
2

.0
7

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
1
3
0

c
e
ll

p
h
o

n
e

C
E

L
L

PH
O

N
E

A
P

1
8

1
O

6
2
.0

7

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
0
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
2

.0
7

3
0
7
3
1
0

0
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
0
6
2
0
1
7

1
9
3
7

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

0
8
0
6
2
0
1
7

2
1

4
.2

1
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
3
0

0
7
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

2
7
0

A
P

1
8

1
O

C
ru

is
e
r

D
a
ta

M
o
d
em

s
J
u
ly

2
0

1
7

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

2
1
4
.2

1

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
1
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
1
4
.2

1

3
0

7
3

1
1

0
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
0
6
2
0
1
7

0
8
0
6
2
0
1
7

4
7

5
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
1
3
0

1
5

0
.5

6
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
1
3
0

7
0

,0
0

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
1
3
0

0
7
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

3
4

3
c
e
ll

p
h
o

n
e
s

b
il

l
b
j

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

C
E

L
L

S
P

H
O

N
E

S

0
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

1
6

:2
6

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

p
5

G
9

O
5

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

c
a
s
h

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

M
4E

IN
V

O
IC

E
fl

W
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
M

4T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
5

3
6

6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
5

3
6

5

A
D

M
IR

A
L

F
IR

E
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

IN
C

9
5
3
6
6

1
0

9
.9

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

1
0

9
.9

0

1
0

9
.

9
0

1
9
8
3

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

0
8
0
6
2
0
1
7

1
7

8
.3

2
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
3
0

0
7
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

2
6
7

1
9
8
4

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

A
P

1
8

1
O

6
9
5
.5

6

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
1
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
9
5
.5

6



IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
0
7
3
1
2

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

1
9
8
5

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

In
v

o
ic

e
;

0
8
0
6
2
0
1
7

0
8
0
6
2
0
1
7

7
8

.6
0

1
2

2
0

5
5

0
5
5
1
3
0

4
1

.2
4

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
4
0

0
7

/2
8

/2
0

1
7

A
P

1
S

1
O

C
E

L
L

A
N

D
D

A
T

A
S

E
R

V
IC

E
T

R
R

O
U

0
7
2

8
1
7

C
E

L
L

PH
O

N
E

S
E

M
A

IL
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T

1
1

9
.8

4

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
1
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
1

9
.

8
4

3
0
7
3
1
3

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

9
9
7

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
7
2
2

C
o
lo

n
e
ls

D
e
li

0
7

2
2

C
o

lo
n

e
ls

D
e
li

0
6
/2

2
/2

0
1
7

3
3
1
2

S
ta

f
f

M
e
e
ti

n
g

a
n
d

T
ra

in
in

g
5

0
.1

5
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

7
.5

6
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
2
7
0
0

0
6

/2
9

/2
0
1

7
3

3
0

4
T

o
w

n
M

a
n
a
g
e
r

E
x
p
e
n
se

TO
W

N
M

G
R

E
X

P
E

N
S

E

A
P

1
8
1

O
7

.5
6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
6
3
8

E
ar

n
s’

C
lu

b
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

6
6

3
8

S
am

s’
C

lu
b

0
6

/2
6

/2
0

1
7

3
3
1
0

A
P

1B
1O

S
u
p
p
li

e
s
-C

a
n

d
y

fo
r

F
ro

n
t

O
ff

ic
9

.9
6

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
4
0
8

B
&

H
P

h
o
to

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
6
4
0
8

B
&

H
P

h
o
to

2
9

.9
9

1
2

2
0

6
6

0
5
7
4
0
0

0
7
/1

9
/2

0
1
7

1
4
8

h
a
rd

w
a
re

E
Q

U
IP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

A
P

1B
1O

2
9
.9

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
3
3
5

W
a
te

r-
W

a
st

e
w

a
te

2
3
3
5

W
a
te

r-
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

o
7
/l

9
/2

0
1
7

1
1

8
C

re
d
it

ca
rd

/W
W

ex
am

fe
e
-E

M
9

6
.0

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
M

E
S

ta
te

P
o
li

c
e

5
7
1
0

M
E

S
ta

te
P

o
li

c
e
O

7
/1

4
/2

0
l7

1
5
4

in
s
p
e
c
ti

o
n

s
ti

c
k
e
r
s

c
j

3
3

.0
0

1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
0

M
D

E
L

E
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

SC
H

O
O

L

A
P

1
8

1
O

3
3

.0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

5
8
9
6

A
s
ti

c
o
u

In
n

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
5
8
9
6

A
s
ti

c
o

u
In

n
0

7
/0

7
/2

0
1

7
1
7
9

A
P

1
8
1
O

T
ra

in
in

g
R

e
v

ie
w

a
n

d
T

ea
m

B
u
il

d
9

6
.0

0
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
0

0
3

S
u
n
d
a
y

R
iv

e
r

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
6

0
0

3
S

u
n

d
a
y

R
iv

e
r

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
1

7
1
5

6
T

o
w

n
M

a
n
a
g
e
r

E
x

p
e
n
se

1
9
6
.6

5
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
2
7
0
0

TO
W

N
M

G
R

E
X

P
E

N
S

E

A
P

lB
lO

1
9

6
.6

5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
3
9
8

U
n

it
e
d

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
3

3
9

8
U

n
it

e
d

4
6

5
.6

0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
2
7
0
0

0
7
/0

3
/2

0
1
7

1
5
6

T
o
w

n
M

a
n
a
g
e
r

E
x
p
e
n
se

TO
W

N
M

G
R

E
X

P
E

N
S

E

A
P

1
S

1
O

4
6
5
.6

0

In
v
o
ic

e
;

3
6

7
0

F
o
u
r

P
o
in

ts
B

an
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

3
6

7
0

F
o
u
r

P
o
in

ts
B

a
n
0
7
/0

3
/2

0
l7

1
5

6
T

o
w

n
M

a
n
a
g
e
r

E
x

p
e
n

se
1

9
4

.6
5

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
2
7
0
0

TO
W

N
M

O
R

E
X

P
E

N
S

E

4
9

7
4

E
l

R
o

d
e
o

0
7

/1
4

/2
0
1

7
1
5
6

T
o
w

n
M

a
n
a
g
e
r

E
x
p

e
n

se
TO

W
N

M
G

R
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

•
:

•
.

%
d@

-

0
8

/1
6

/2
0

1
7

1
6
:2

6
6
9
0
5
ly

o
u

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

a
sh

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

11
W

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

M
1T

N
E

T

P
6

a
p
c
s
h
d
e
b

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
9

5
6

S
u
b
w

a
y

4
9
5
6

S
u
b
w

ay

A
P

i
8
1
0

5
0
.1

5

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

5
7
1
0

9
.9

6

A
P

1
8

1
O

96
.
0
0

9
6

.0
0

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

A
P

i
8
1

0
1

9
4

.6
5

A
P

1
8
1

O
2

0
.6

2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
9
7
4

E
l

R
o
d
e
o

2
0

.6
2

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
2
7
0
0



1
.
-
-

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

7
.8

9
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
2
7
0
0

0
7
/1

4
/2

0
1
7

1
5

6
T

o
w

n
M

a
n
a
g
e
r

E
x
p
e
n
se

TO
W

N
M

G
R

E
X

P
E

N
S

E

A
P

18
1O

7
.8

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
0

3
2

0
0

3
2

R
o
u
n
d
a
b
o
u
t

D
in

e
O

7
/1

7
/2

0
1
7

1
5

6
T

o
w

n
M

a
n
a
g
e
r

E
x
p
e
n
se

1
5

.4
9

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
2
7
0
0

TO
W

N
M

G
R

E
X

P
E

N
S

E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
1
8
4

H
a
n
n
a
fo

rd
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

8
1

8
4

H
a
n
n
a
fo

rd

4
5

.5
1

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
4
1
0
0

0
7
/1

4
/2

0
1
7

8
5

A
P

1
8
1
O

D
ri

n
k
s
,

S
n
a
c
k
s

-
C

A
P

S
T

ra
in

in
g

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

4
5
.5

1

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
In

v
o
ic

e
:

5
2
0
2

C
o
lo

n
e
ls

D
e
li

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
6
7
6

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

H
U

S
S

O
N

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
In

v
o
ic

e
:

5
4
3
5

H
U

S
S

O
N

B
O

O
K

ST
O

1
4

9
.6

9
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

0
6
7
6

H
U

S
S

O
N

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
O

7
/0

l/
2
0
1
7

C
A

L
L

T
U

IT
IO

N
-L

Y
O

U
N

G
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

5
4
3
5

H
U

S
S

O
N

B
O

O
K

S
T

O
O

7
/1

8
/2

0
1

7
E

O
O

K
S

-I
N

T
h
E

D
A

C
C

T
G

-L
Y

O
U

N
G

2
9

5
.7

8
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
4

1
0

0
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1
7

O
U

T
L

O
O

K
3
6
5

0
7
1
7

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

2
4

3
8

SU
G

A
R

B
A

K
E

R
Y

0
7
/1

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
1
O

D
O

N
U

T
S

/P
A

S
T

R
IE

S
T

U
FO

R
PW

C
R

EW
-

M
O

V
IN

G
2

6
.9

2
1

2
2

0
5

0
0

5
3
9
0
0

M
IS

C
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

In
v

o
ic

e
,

7
6
8
3

S
H

E
L

L
O

IL
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

7
6

8
3

S
H

E
L

L
O

IL
0
7
/1

4
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
1
O

P
I2

Z
A

,S
O

D
A

,O
II

P
S

-T
U

PW
W

W
C

R
E

W
-C

A
V

E
C

L
E

A
N

O
U

T
8
4
.2

2
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3

0
0

0
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

O
U

T
L

O
O

K
3
6
5

-
PD

0
6
1
7

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
4
4
8

T
U

S
C

O
N

B
R

IC
K

0
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

0
4

4
8

T
U

S
C

O
N

B
R

IC
K

0
0
6
/2

0
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
1
O

M
U

N
IS

U
S

E
R

G
R

O
U

P
-

M
E

A
L

S
(3

)
1C

M
,

C
W

,
L

Y
1

4
5

.3
1

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5

4
1

0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
3
7
4

U
S

P
S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0

3
7

4
U

S
P

S
0
6
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

-
-

M
A

IL
_B

O
N

D
P

A
P

E
R

W
O

R
IC

T
O

E
P

6
.6

5
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
3
1
4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E

A
P

iS
10

6
.6

5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
5

7
5

SU
G

A
R

B
A

K
E

R
Y

9
5

7
5

S
U

G
A

R
B

A
K

E
R

Y
0
6
/2

2
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1S
1O

P
A

S
T

R
IE

S
-C

L
E

R
IC

A
L

S
T

A
F

F
M

E
E

T
IN

G
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

0
8

/1
6

/2
0

1
7

1
6

:2
6

6
9
0
5

ly
o

u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
uN

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

In
v

o
ic

e
,

7
3
4
5

S
u

b
w

a
y

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

p
7

A
/p

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

1
0

1
0

0
C

a
sh

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
11

W
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
R

o
u
n
d
a
b
o
u
t

D
in

e

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

7
3

4
5

S
u
b
w

a
y

N
E

T

A
P

18
1O

1
5
.4

9

5
2
0
2

C
o
lo

n
e
ls

D
e
li

0
7
/1

7
/2

0
1
7

9
5

A
P

1
B

1
0

p
iz

z
a

9
3
7
.0

0
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
4
1
0
0

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
9
1

M
S

F
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
4
3
8

SU
G

A
R

B
A

K
E

R
Y

1
1

9
1

M
S

F
7

1
8

0
.0

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
4

0

1
4
9
.6

9

A
P

18
1O

9
3
7
.0

0

A
P

1
8
1
O

2
9
5
.7

8

A
P

1
S

1
0

1
8

0
.0

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
5
2
2

M
S

F
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1
5
2
2

M
S

F
T

8
4

.0
0

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
1
4
0

2
5

.9
2

84
.2

2

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

A
P

1S
1O

8
4
.0

0

1
4
5
.3

1

1
9
.4

4

1
9
.4

4
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
3

0
0

0



IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

P
E

S
O

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
2
1
8
5

A
m

az
o
n

1
3

.4
6

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
3
0
0
0

0
7
/0

7
/2

0
1
7

3
2
2

m
a
in

e
fl

a
y
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
8
1
O

1
3

.4
6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
6
2
7

A
m

az
o
n

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0
6
2
7

A
m

az
o
n

4
4

.5
9

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
7
/1

0
/2

0
1
7

3
2

2
m

a
in

e
fl

a
g
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1B
1O

4
4

.5
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
8
7
1

D
u
b
li

n
G

a
rd

e
n
s

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

0
1

3
8

S
u
p
e
r

s
h

o
e
s

0
6
/2

2
/2

0
1
7

3
3
0
5

b
o
a
t

s
h
o
e
s

Jo
h
n

a
n

d
J
o

s
h

1
5
9
.9

7
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
3

8
0

0
U

N
IF

O
R

N
S

8
8

7
1

D
u

b
li

n
G

a
rd

e
n
s

0
6
/2

2
/2

0
1
7

3
3

0
5

F
lo

w
e
rs

fo
r

M
a
ri

n
a

2
8

7
.7

1
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
2
2

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

S
V

C
S

0
6
/2

3
/2

0
1
7

A
m

az
o
n

re
fu

n
d

o
f

s
a
le

s
ta

x
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

In
v

o
ic

e
;

8
9
1
6

A
m

az
o
n

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
8
9
1
6

A
m

az
o
n

9
9

.0
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
6
/2

3
/2

0
1
7

3
3
0
7

A
m

az
o
n

P
ri

m
e

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
8
1
O

9
9

.0
0

0
6
/2

8
/2

0
1

7
3
3
0
7

L
L

B
e
a
n

E
m

b
ro

id
e
ry

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
6
1
4

1.
1

B
e
a
n

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

5
5
5
.4

2
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

3
1
9
.4

4
1
4
4
0
8
0
09

6
1

4
L

L
B

e
a
n

5
3
8
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

3
3

0
7

S
h

ir
ts

fo
r

C
h
ie

f,
A

d
m

in
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

A
P

i
8
1

0
A

s
s
t

&
D

is
p
a
tc

h
8
7

4
.8

6

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
3
1

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
4
,7

6
2
.0

7

3
0
7
3
1
4

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
1
7
2
4
5

5
9

B
C

M
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

IN
C

2
1
7
2
4
5

re
c
y
c
le

b
j

P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G
S

V
C

S

0
8
/0

8
/2

0
1
7

3
3

9
A

P
1
8

1
O

g
ra

v
e
l

b
j

M
IS

C
-

G
R

A
V

E
L

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

7
3

1
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

3
3

0
6

A
P

1B
1O

T
ra

ff
ic

V
e
st

-
G

u
il

d
fo

rd
(B

a
c
k

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

2
,5

3
0

.0
0

0
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

1
6

:2
6

S
9
O

S
iy

o
u

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
1
8
5

A
m

az
o
n

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

a
sh

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

B
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

N
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
11

W
D

A
T

E
P

C
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
1
3
8

S
u

p
e
r

S
h

o
e
s

I
P

8
a
p

c
s
h
d
s
b

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
5
4
2

A
m

az
o

n
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
1

5
3

L
L

B
e
a
n

1
5
4
2

A
m

az
o

n

-4
.6

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3
0
0
0

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

A
P

1
8

1
O

1
5
9
.9

7

A
P

1
8
1

O
2
8
7
.7

1

A
P

1
8
1
O

-4
.6

0
c
h

g
d

4
5

.0
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

4
5

.0
0

1
4
4
0
8
0
02

1
5
3

L
L

B
e
a
n

5
3
8
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

A
P

1B
1O

9
0
.0

0

B
C

M
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

IN
C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
1
7
2
7
8

3
0
7
3
1
5

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

2
0
8
9

B
E

N
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
,

IN
C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

7
1

7
2

5

0
8
/0

1
/2

0
1
7

3
3
9

2
,0

5
0

.0
0

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
5
6
0

2
1
7
2
7
8

4
8

0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

7
3

0
7

3
2

7
1
7
2
5

A
P

1
8
1

O
2

,0
5

0
.0

0

4
8
0
.0

0

6
5

.0
0

6
5

.0
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
8
0
0



0
8

/1
6

/2
0

1
7

1
6

:2
6

S
9
O

S
ly

o
u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
E

D
A

T
E

In
v

o
ic

e
:

7
1
2
5
1

B
E

N
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
,

IN
C

7
1

2
5

1

-3
7

.0
0

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

3
8

0
0

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
1
O

R
e
tu

rn
e
d

In
n

e
r

D
u

ty
B

e
lt

W
il

li
s

1
n
v
ff

7
1
9
9
6

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

2
8
1
3
2
3
8

1
,4

3
0
.0

1
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

3
3
2
2

U
n
if

o
rm

P
a
n

ts
-

L
a
w

so
n

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
1
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
8
/0

3
/2

0
1
7

3
5

3
A

P
1

8
1

O
g
re

a
s
e
/s

h
o
p

s
u

p
p

li
e
s

b
j

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
4

2
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
1
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,4

3
0

.0
1

3
0

7
3

1
7

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
P

R
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
1
3
2
3

1
1
7

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

1
1
3
2
3

9
.4

8
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

0
7
/0

8
/2

0
1
7

2
8

4
m

o
o
ri

n
g

b
o

a
t

2
.5

g
a
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

A
P

1
8

1
O

9
.4

8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
1
4
6
1

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

9
.8

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3

7
1

0

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

2
8
4

m
o
o
ri

n
g

b
o
a
t

2
.6

g
a
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

In
v
o
ic

e
;

1
1
5
7
1

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

1
1
5
7
1

3
2

.9
3

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3

7
1

0

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

2
8
4

m
o
o
ri

n
g

b
o

a
t

1
2

.2
g

a
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

A
P

1
8

1
O

3
2
.9

3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
6
0
3

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

1
1
6
0
3

9
.1

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
1
0

0
7
/2

3
/2

0
1
7

2
8

4
m

o
o
ri

n
g

b
o
a
t

2
.4

g
a
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
7
4
4

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

1
1
7
4
4

1
1

.3
7

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3

7
1

0

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

2
8

4
m

o
o
ri

n
g

b
o

a
t

3
.0

g
a
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

A
P

1
8

1
O

1
1

.3
7

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
1
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
2

.7
3

3
0
7
3
1
8

0
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
8
6
4
7

1
3

6
C

U
R

T
IS

F
A

M
IL

Y
SH

O
E

S
T

O
R

E
1
8
6
4
7

1
1

6
.9

6
1

5
5

2
5

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

0
7
/2

6
/2

0
1
7

2
8
8

A
P

1B
1O

s
a
f
e
ty

b
o
o
ts

m
p

ts
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

1
1

6
.9

6

C
H

E
C

1C
f
l1

f
l8

T
O

T
h

L
:

C
a
sh

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
9

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

1
0

1
0

0
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

1W
?

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
2

4
0

1

3
0
7
3
1
6

0
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
8

1
3

2
3

8

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

B
E

N
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
,

IN
C

1
4
3
5

C
H

E
M

SE
A

R
C

H

7
2

4
0

1

1
1

4
.0

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3

8
0

0

N
E

T

-3
7

.0
0

A
P

1
8

1
O

1
1

4
.0

0

1
,4

3
0

.0
1

1
1
4
6
1

A
P

1
S

1
O

9
.8

5

A
P

1
8

1
O

9
.1

0

3
0
7
3
1
9

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
P

R
T

D
8
1
9

D
A

R
L

IN
G

S
7
5
6
7
2
7

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
7

3
1

5
A

P
lS

lO
In

v
o

ic
e
:

7
5

6
7

2
7

p
a
rt

s
fo

r
T

7
4
4
3
.9

7

4
4

3
.9

7
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

4
3

0
7

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR



-
-

-

E
-

0
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

1
6

:2
6

S
9

O
S

ly
o

u

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7

3
1

9
T

O
T

A
L

:
4

4
3

.9
7

3
0

7
3

2
0

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
6

1
3

0
2

5
0

D
O

U
G

G
O

T
F

&
S

O
N

S
IN

C
s
to

n
e

b
j

3
0
6
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
3
0

7
3
4

M
IS

C
-S

T
O

N
E

A
P

in
G

3
0
6
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

7
3

2
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0
6
.0

0

3
0

7
3

2
1

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
7
1
7

2
1

8
.6

1
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
2
7
2
0

1
5
6
.9

6
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
6
2
0
5

5
8
.8

6
1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
6
2
0
5

9
7
.5

0
1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
6
2
0
5

6
8
.6

7
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
6
2
0
5

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

2
4

8
A

P
1B

1O
P

u
b
li

c
N

o
ti

c
r

a
n

d
re

c
ru

it
m

e
n
t

R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
3
2

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
6

0
0

.6
0

3
0

7
3

2
2

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
1

2
4

6
4

8
2

3
—

0
1

1
9

6
E

L
L

S
W

O
R

T
h

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
Y

IN
C

9
.9

9
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
9
0
0

0
8
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

3
3

5
S

tr
e
tc

h
F

il
m

-E
M

O
T

hE
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
1

2
4

6
0

7
5

3
-0

1
E

L
L

S
W

O
R

T
h

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
Y

IN
C

1
0
.4

7
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

3
4

4
h
o
rn

e
t

s
p

ra
y

b
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

M
N

T

A
P

1
S

1
O

1
0
.4

7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1

2
4

6
1

0
5

2
-0

1
E

L
L

S
W

O
R

T
h

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
Y

IN
C

1
6
0
.5

5
1

5
5

2
5

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

3
4
4

S
p

ri
n

k
le

r
&

H
o

se
s

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8
1

O
1
6

0
.5

5

E
L

L
SW

O
R

T
H

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
Y

IN
C

2
9

7
.0

0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
4
-1

7
0
7
0
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4
6
1
0

0
8
/0

4
/2

0
1
7

3
5

2
3

p
ic

n
ic

ta
b
le

s
b
j

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8
1
O

2
9

7
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

7
3
2
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
7

2
0

1
S

lu
d

g
e

D
is

p
o

sa
l-

E
M

S
L

U
D

G
E

D
IS

P
O

S
A

L

4
7
8
.0

1

A
P

1
8
1

O
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7

3
2

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
7

-3
0
6
3
0
1
7

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

3
3
2
4

A
P

1
8

1
O

B
ra

c
y

C
o

v
e

P
S

e
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
4
/4

/1
7

-
6
/3

0
/1

7
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
Z

’W
.N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
a
sh

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

fl
W

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

P
1
0

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

3
6
1
3
0

0
7
/2

7
/2

0
1
7

2
3
9

1
9
4

E
L

L
S

W
O

R
T

h
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

IN
C

0
7

1
7

6
0

0
.6

0

1
1

2
4

6
4

8
2

3
-0

1

1
1

2
4

6
0
7
5
3
-0

1

A
P

1
8
1
O

9
.9

9

1
1

2
4

6
1
0
5
2
-0

1

1
1

2
4

6
2
7
8
7
-0

1
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
1

2
4

6
2

7
8

7
-0

1

3
0

7
3

2
3

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

PR
T

D
1

6
8

8
C

IT
Y

O
F

E
L

L
S

W
O

R
T

H
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
4

-1
7

0
7

0
1

3
0

7
3

2
4

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

1
8

4
2

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
7

-3
0

6
3

0
1

7
5
6
7
.6

0

5
6
7
.6

0
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5
0
1
0



IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

N
E

T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
7
-3

0
8
0
3
1
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
2
-2

0
7
3
1
1
7

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
7

-3
0
8
0
3
1
7

0
8

/0
3

/2
0

1
7

2
9

9
B

ra
c
y

C
o

v
e

P
S

e
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
2

1
3

.8
4

1
5
5
0
6
G

B
5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0

0
6

7
3

3
2

-2
0
7
3
1
1
7

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

2
7

3
s
e
a
l

h
a
rb

o
r

p
o
w

e
r

1
6
1

k
w

h
3

9
.6

6
6

0
1

0
2

0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
0
-9

0
7
2
7
1
7

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
0
-9

0
7
2
7
1
7

0
7
/2

7
/2

0
1
7

2
6
3

A
P

1
8
1
0

S
ta

t.
#
2

M
o
n
th

ly
E

le
c
tr

ic
B

il
l

6
0

8
k
w

h
1

0
8

.9
5

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5

0
1

0
4

3
2

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
-S

2
SN

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
0
-7

0
7
2
0
1
7

3
0

.1
6

1
4

4
0

6
0

0
5
5
0
1
5

0
7
2
0
1
7

0
7
/2

0
/2

0
1
7

2
3
1

T
F

L
R

T
E

S
-

1
0
2
-1

9
8

b
j

9
9

k
w

h
T

R
A

F
F

IC
S

IG
N

A
L

S

A
P

1B
1O

3
0

.1
6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
6
-1

0
7
2
5
1
7

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
0
7
2
5
1
7

0
7
/2

5
/2

0
1
7

2
5

0
b

a
r
tl

e
tt

p
o

w
e
r

1
3
1

k
w

h
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

A
P

1
8
1
O

3
5

.0
6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
3
-3

0
8
0
3
1
7

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
2

3
-3

2
0

3
.6

3
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5

0
1

0

0
8
0
3
1
7

0
8
/0

3
/2

0
1
7

3
2
3

y
a
c
h

ts
m

e
n

p
o
w

e
e
r

1
2
2
1

K
W

H
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

A
P

1
8

1
0

2
0

3
.6

3

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
2
-3

0
8
0
2
1
7

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
4

2
-3

2
,5

5
8
.6

6
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5

0
1

0

0
8
0
2
1
7

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
7

3
0

7
A

P
1
S

1
O

S
e
a
l

H
a
rb

o
r

W
W

TP
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
2

1
6

0
0

K
W

H
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

2
,5

5
8
.6

6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
9
-7

0
8
0
2
1
7

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
9
-7

8
0

5
.8

5
1

5
5

0
6

6
9

5
5

0
1

0

0
8
0
2
1
7

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
7

3
0

7
A

P
1

8
1

0
O

T
T

E
R

C
R

E
E

K
W

W
TP

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
2

9
6

0
K

W
H

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

8
0

5
.8

5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
5
-9

0
8
0
2
1
7

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
3

5
—

9

4
7
.8

6
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5

0
1

0

0
8
0
2
1
7

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
7

3
0

7
A

P
1

8
1

O
C

O
O

K
SE

Y
D

R
IV

E
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
2

1
4

K
W

H
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

4
7
.8

6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
4
-6

0
8
0
3
1
7

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
4
-6

7
5

2
.1

8
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
5
0
1
0

0
8
0
3
1
7

0
8
/0

3
/2

0
1
7

3
3
4

A
P

1
8
1
O

S
e
a

S
tr

e
e
t

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
2
2
7
4

K
W

H
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

7
5
2
.

1
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
0
3
3
1
8
-8

0
8
0
3
1
7

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

0
3

3
1

8
-8

5
6

.5
2

1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
5
0
1
0

0
8
0
3
1
7

0
8
/0

3
/2

0
1
7

3
3
4

A
P

1B
1O

R
O

W
L

A
N

D
R

D
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
2
7
0

K
W

H
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

5
6
.5

2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
3
-5

0
8
0
6
1
7

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
4

3
—

5

A
Z

.2
4

±
5
S

Q
&

&
6

5
S

O
1

0

0
8
0
6
1
7

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
7

3
3
4

A
P

1B
1O

M
A

N
C

H
E

S
T

E
R

R
D

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
1
7
5

K
W

H
-
-

£
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

4
2
.2

4

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
9

-6
0
8
0
6
1
7

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
7

3
3

4
A

P
1

8
1

O
S

h
o

u
th

S
h
o
re

R
d

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
1
4
9
6

k
w

h
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

¶4
__

-

0
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

1
6
:2

6
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
1
1

6
9

0
5

1
y

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
a
sh

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
iC

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

A
P

1
8

1
0

A
P

1
8
1
0

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
0
-7

2
1

3
.8

4

3
9

.6
6

1
0

8
.

95

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
6
-1

3
5

.0
6

6
0

1
0

3
0

0
5

5
0

1
0

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
6
9
8
.4

8
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
9
-6

0
8
0
6
1
7

6
9

8
.4

8
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5

0
1

0



IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v

o
ic

e
;

1
0

0
0

3
3

1
9

-0
0

8
0

6
1

7
E

M
E

R
A

M
A

IN
E

1
0

0
0

3
3

1
9

-0

4
,5

0
3
.0

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
0
1
0

0
8
0
6
1
7

0
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
7

3
3
4

A
P

1
8

1
0

S
in

c
la

ir
R

d
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
3

8
0

0
0

k
w

h
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

4
,

5
0

3
.0

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
0

3
3

2
0

-2
0

8
0

3
1

7
E

M
E

R
A

M
A

IN
E

1
0

0
0

3
3

2
0

—
2

1
,2

6
4

.9
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

0
8

0
3

1
7

0
8
/0

3
/2

0
1
7

3
2
4

m
a
ri

n
a

p
o

w
e
r

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

A
P

i
8

1
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

5
3

2
1

6
4

-0
0

8
0

2
1

7
E

M
E

R
A

M
A

IN
E

1
0

5
3

2
1

6
4

-0

4
0

.0
5

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5
5
0
1
0

0
8

0
2

1
7

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
7

c
o
m

fo
rt

s
ta

ti
o

n
r
t

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

3
4
6

A
P

1
8
1
O

3
s
h

a
rb

o
r

1
5

0
k

w
h

4
0
.0

5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
5

-8
0

8
0

3
1

7

In
v

o
ic

e
;

1
0

0
5

7
3

5
2

-4
0

8
0

8
1

7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
8

-4
0

8
0

8
1

7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
4

-S
0

8
0

3
1

7

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
5

-8
0

8
0

3
1

7
0
8
/0

3
/2

0
1
7

3
5

5
s
e
a

s
t

u
n

it
4

0
7

b
j

7
1

7
9

k
w

h
1

,1
3

4
.0

1
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5

0
1

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
0

0
5

7
3

5
2

-4
0
5
0
8
1
7

0
8
/0

8
/2

0
1
7

3
5

5
A

P
1

8
1
O

S
tr

e
e
t

li
g
h
ts

u
n
it

4
3
1

b
j

6
2
5
5

k
w

h
1

,6
1

5
.8

2
1

4
4

0
6

0
0

5
5
0
1
5

T
R

A
F

F
IC

S
IG

N
A

L
S

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
8

-4
0
8
0
8
1
7

0
8
/0

8
/2

0
1
7

3
5

5
A

P
1

8
1
O

S
tr

e
e
t

li
g
h
ts

u
n
it

4
3
1

b
j

1
9
0
0

k
w

h
1

,4
7

6
.4

2
1
4
4
0
6
0
0

5
5
0
1
3

S
T

R
E

E
T

L
IG

H
T

S
-

H
I

P
R

E
S

S
S

O
D

IU
M

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
4

-5
0
8
0
3
1
7

0
8
/0

3
/2

0
1
7

3
5

5
s
e
a

S
t

u
n
it

4
0
7

b
j

3
9

.2
0

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
3

2
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
6
,2

3
4

.0
9

3
0
7
3
2
5

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
6
8
6
9
7
5

1
9

2
5

PE
M

B
R

O
O

K
E

O
C

C
U

P
A

T
IO

N
A

L
H

E
A

L
T

h
4
6
8
6
9
7
5

1
2

4
.0

0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
4
6
0
0

0
7

/3
1
/2

0
1

7
2
9
1

A
P

1
8

1
O

ra
n
d
o
m

te
s
ti

n
g

c
f-

e
m

-t
s

O
U

T
S

ID
E

L
A

B
/M

E
D

IC
A

L

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
2
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2

4
.0

0

3
0

7
3

2
6

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
3

3
1

3
8

9
2

3
0

7
3

2
7

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

1
7

9
7

F
A

IR
P

O
IN

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
7

2
7

1
7

0
7
/1

1
/2

0
1
7

8
6

0
1
5

s
o
ft

w
a
re

li
c
e
n

s
e

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

R
E

N
E

W
/L

IC
F

E
E

S
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
R

E
N

E
W

/L
IC

F
E

E
S

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

PK
G

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
2
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/2

6
/2

0
1
7

2
4
6

A
P

1
8

1
O

T
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
A

d
m

in
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

-U
S

A
G

E

1
,

7
0
0
.0

0

•
*

0
8

/1
6

/2
0

1
7

1
6
:2

6
69

05
ly

o
u

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

iO
lO

O
c
a
s
h

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

P
1
2

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

1
,2

6
4
.9

0

A
P

1
8

1
0

1
,

1
3
4

.0
1

1
,

6
1
5

.8
2

1
,4

7
6
.4

2

3
9
.2

0
A

P
i
8
1

0

1
1

9
3

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
R

E
S

E
A

R
C

H
IN

9
3

3
1

3
8

9
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

2
0

6
6

0
5
5
3
3
0

4
0

0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
5
3
3
0

3
0

0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
6
2
0

0
7
2
7
1
7

1
2
4

.0
0

A
P

i
8

1
0

1
,7

0
0
.0

0

2
9
3
.0

1

2
9

3
.0

1
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0



0
8
/1

6
/2

0
1

7
1

6
:2

6
6

9
0

5
1

y
o

u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

o
C

E
K

D
A

T
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
2
7

T
O

T
A

L
;

2
9

3
0
1

3
0

7
3

2
3

0
3

/2
1

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
7
2
7
1
7

1
7

9
4

F
A

IR
P

O
IN

T
C

O
K

M
U

N
IC

A
T

I0
N

S
0
7
2
7
1
7

4
7

.0
2

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
1
2
0

0
7
/2

6
/2

0
1
7

2
4
5

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

E
S

il
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

-U
S

A
G

E

A
P

1B
1O

4
7
.0

2

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
2
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
7
.0

2

3
0

7
3

2
9

0
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
0
3
1
7

1
8
0
1

F
A

IR
P

O
IN

T
C

O
M

N
U

N
C

IA
T

IO
N

S
0
8
0
3
1
7

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
7

3
2
9

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

O
C

P
um

p
S

ta
ti

o
n

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

A
P

1
8
1
O

7
3
.7

4

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
2
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
3

.7
4

3
0

7
3

3
0

0
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
7
2
7
1
7

0
7
2
7
1
7

8
2
.5

6
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
2

0

0
7
/2

6
/2

0
1
7

2
4
4

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

SH
W

W
TP

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
3
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

8
2
.5

6

3
0
7
3
3
1

0
3

/2
1

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
0
3
1
7

1
7
9
2

F
A

IR
P

O
IN

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
7

3
3
0

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

S
o
m

e
s
v
il

le
W

W
TP

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

A
P

1
8
1
O

4
7
.0

3

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
3
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
7

.0
3

3
0

7
3

3
2

0
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
39

O
2O

1
3
9
8

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

M
E

E
L

S
3

9
0
2
0

4
8

.7
3

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
7
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

2
5
9

A
P

1
8
1
O

S
W

E
E

P
E

R
B

O
L

T
S

A
N

D
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
A

L
G

EM
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

4
8
.7

3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
3
9
2
2
9

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

M
E

E
L

S
3

9
2

2
9

2
5
6
.0

3
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

2
9
8

A
P

1
8
1
O

S
W

E
E

P
E

R
B

O
L

T
S

A
N

D
B

A
T

T
E

R
IE

S
A

L
G

EM
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

2
5

6
.0

3

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
3
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0

4
.7

6

3
0
7
3
3
3

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
P

R
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
7

1
7

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

I8
1
O

7
8
7
.1

1
G

A
®

2
.0

7
A

V
E

F
U

E
L

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
G

FO
R

D
E

N
?

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
3

F
o

rd
I
n

te
r
c
e
p

t
V

E
H

1
C

L
E

M
1
E

Ic
fl

£
O

R
fl

.E
X

E
PD

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
2

C
h

e
v

S
il

v
e
ra

d
o

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
tJ

E
L

-1
2

C
H

E
V

2
5

0
0

H
D

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
3

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

io
io

o
C

a
sh

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

’!
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

N
E

T

7
3
.7

4
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

1
2

0

1
7

9
6

F
A

IR
P

O
IN

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S

0
8
0
3
1
7

4
7

.0
3

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5

5
1

2
0

A
P

1
8
1
O

8
2

.5
6

2
2

2
R

H
F

O
S

T
E

R
IN

C
0
7
1
7

3
9

6
.3

9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

9
4

.1
1

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

6
O

tA
t
f
lt

f
tf

lQ
3
3
5
.7

8
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

8
3

.6
6

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
4

3
.1

8
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

7
4

.3
1

6
0

1
0

1
0

0

5
3

7
1

0
4

1
0

7
5

3
7

1
0

4
1
0
4

5
3

7
1

0
.
f
l0

8
5
3
7
1
0

4
1

0
3

5
3
7
1
0

5
3
7
1
0

5
6

0
1

5
3

7
1

0

1
,6

2
8
.8

7



-I

0
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

1
6

:2
6

69
05

ly
c
u

C
A

S
E

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
E

K
D

A
T

E

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7

3
3

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
,6

2
8
.8

7

3
0

7
3

3
4

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
2
-7

0
2
1
2
7

In
v

o
ic

e
;

8
2
-7

0
2
0
2
2

1
7
4
6

G
E

T
C

H
E

L
L

B
R

O
S

IN
C

8
2
-

7
0
2

1
2

7

1
6

5
.0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
3

2
3

0
6
7
1

C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
S

U
P

P
-I

c
e

1
6
5

.
0

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
1
-7

8
5
6
4
3
6

G
E

T
C

H
E

L
L

B
R

O
S

IN
C

4
1
-

7
8

5
6
4
3

6

6
0

.0
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
3
2
3
0

6
7
1

ic
e

0
8
/1

0
/2

0
1
7

2
8

2

C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
S

U
P

P
-I

c
e

A
P

1
8
1
0

6
0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
3
3

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
5

7
0

.0
0

3
0

7
3

3
5

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

5
9

7
8

6
2

6
0

G
R

E
E

N
T

H
U

M
B

LA
W

N
S

E
R

V
IC

E
IN

C
5
9
7
8
6

0
7
/3

0
/2

0
1

7
2

4
1

A
P

1
8

1
O

v
e
g
e
ta

ti
o
n

k
il

l
2

b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

5
2

5
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

7
3

3
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
2

5
.0

0

3
0

7
3

3
6

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

1
4

7
0

G
R

O
U

P
D

Y
N

A
M

IC
IN

C
In

v
o

ic
e
:

L
1

7
0

9
-0

1
6

0
0

0
2

8
2

L
1

7
0

9
-0

1
6

0
0

0
2

8
2

0
8
/1

4
/2

0
1
7

3
5
7

fl
E

A
A

d
m

in
F

e
e

1
5

0
.0

0
1

2
2

0
8

0
0

5
2
4
1
5

II
R

A
=M

E
D

D
E

D
U

C
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7

3
3
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
5
0

.0
0

3
0

7
3

3
7

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
5
1
4
8
8
/6

6
5

1
4

8
8

/6

2
0

.2
4

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
4
0
0

2
0

.2
4

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5
5
4
0
0

2
0

.2
4

1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
5
4
0
0

0
8
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

3
0

0
L

if
e

R
in

g
R

o
p
e-

E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

7
3

3
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
0

.7
2

3
0

7
3

3
8

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
8
2
1
1
7

2
7

2
H

A
N

C
O

C
K

C
O

U
N

T
Y

R
E

G
IS

T
R

Y
O

F
D

E
E

D
S

0
8
2
1
1
7

5
7

.0
0

1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
4
7
0
0

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1B
1O

L
IE

N
D

IS
C

H
A

R
G

E
S

-
2
2
9
6
,1

7
3
9
,

2
2

7
4

D
E

E
D

SV
C

S

5
7

.0
0

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
E

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
W

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

1
0

1
0

0
C

a
sh

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

W
IN

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
h

D
E

SO

p
1
4

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
2
-7

0
1
9
3
5

G
E

T
C

H
E

L
L

B
R

O
S

IN
C

G
E

T
C

H
E

L
L

B
R

O
S

IN
C

0
8
/1

4
/2

0
1
7

3
4

8
A

P
1
8

1
O

8
2
-

7
02

0
2

2

1
6

7
.0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
3

2
3

0
6

7
1

8
2
-

7
0
1
9
3

5

1
7
8
.0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
3

2
3

0
6

7
1

ic
e

ic
e

ic
e

0
8
/0

8
/2

0
1
7

2
7

4

C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
S

U
P

P
-
Ic

e

0
8
/0

3
/2

0
1
7

2
4

9

C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
S

U
P

P
-I

c
e

A
P

1
8
1

O
1

6
7
.0

0

A
P

1B
1O

1
7

8
.0

0

5
2

5
.0

0
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

2
6

8
H

A
M

IL
T

O
N

M
A

R
IN

E
IN

C

A
P

i
8

1
0

1
5
0

.
0
0

A
P

1
8
1
O

6
0

.7
2

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7

3
3
8

T
O

T
A

L
;

5
7

.0
0



0
8
/1

6
/2

0
1

7
1
6
:2

6
6
9

05
ly

o
u

C
A

S
E

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
U

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E

3
0
7
3
3
9

0
8

/2
1
/2

0
1
7

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

4
0

3
6

7
3

0
0

1
4

0
3

6
7

5
1

9
.7

5
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
3

2
1

1
1
,2

2
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
3

2
1

3

0
8
/0

3
/2

0
1
7

2
7

8
C

a
u

s
ti

c
/B

le
a
c
h

-
EM

C
H

L
O

R
IN

A
T

IO
N

PH
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

4
0

3
6

5
H

A
R

C
R

O
S

C
H

E
M

IC
A

L
S

IN
C

3
0

0
1

4
0

3
6

5

1
,2

2
0

.0
0

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5
3
2
1
3

0
8
/0

3
/2

0
1
7

2
7

8
C

a
u

s
ti

c
/B

le
a
c
h
-E

M
PH

C
O

N
T

R
O

L

A
P

1
B

1
O

1
,2

2
0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
3
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,9

5
9
.7

5

3
0
7
3
4
0

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
8
8
8
2

1
5
5
9

H
A

Y
W

O
O

D
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

IN
C

1
8
8
8
2

6
3

7
.0

2
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
7

2
0

0

0
7
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

2
7
1

A
P

1
B

1
O

C
o
m

p
u
te

r
p
a
r
ts

/s
ta

n
d
-
C

h
ie

f
’
s

C
4

1
0

9
E

Q
U

IP
-V

E
H

IC
Jj

E
5
-l

7
S

tN
-A

d
m

in

5
3

7
.0

2

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
4
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
3

7
.0

2

3
0

7
3

4
1

0
8

/2
1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
8
5
1
5
7
3

2
0

7
H

P
F

A
IR

F
IE

L
D

5
8
5
1
5
7
3

7
0

1
.6

6
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

0
7
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

2
6

0
T

R
#

2
2

R
O

A
D

W
A

T
C

H
T

E
M

P
G

A
U

G
E

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8

1
O

7
0
1
.6

6

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
4
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
0

1
.5

5

3
0

7
3

4
4

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
6

5
0

0
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

3
4

5
C

e
m

e
te

ry
m

o
w

in
g

b
j

C
E

M
E

T
E

R
Y

S
V

C
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
4
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1
6

O
C

F
P

-P
#

l
S

H
O

R
T

P
A

Y
D

re
d

g
in

g
S

id
e
w

a
lk

R
e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n

t
C

u
rb

in
g

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
4
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/2

9
/2

0
1
7

2
4
2

F
lo

w
m

e
te

r
C

a
li

b
ra

ti
o
n
-E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
2
4
A

IN
r

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

5
9

9
.0

0

6
5

0
.0

0

C
a
sh

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

P
1
5

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

O
IC

E
U

W
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

1
0
6
4

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

N
E

T

A
P

1
8

1
O

1
,7

3
9
.7

5

3
0
7
3
4
2

0
8

/2
1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
1
6
1
7

3
0

7
3

4
3

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
P

R
T

O
In

v
o
ic

e
:

P
B

A
D

J

9
9
5

B
E

N
JA

M
IN

JA
C

O
B

S
0
8
1
6
1
7

5
9

9
.0

0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
2
2
3

1
4
1
7

R
F

JO
R

D
A

N
&

S
O

N
S

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
I

P
B

A
D

J

4
6

7
.6

4
3
0
0
0
0
3
0

5
7

7
2

0
1

5
7

.8
1

3
0
0
0
0
3
0

5
7

7
2

1
4
.5

5
3
0
0
0
0
3
0

5
7

7
2

2

9
6
3

K
E

L
L

E
Y

’S
IN

D
U

S
T

R
IA

L
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

1
6
5
0

A
P

1
8

1
O

5
9
9
.0

0

A
P

1
8

1
O

6
5

0
.0

0

9
6

.9
0

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
3

6
_

.S
O

1
5
5
fl

6
6
%

9
6

.9
0

1
5
5
0
6
6
8

9
6

.9
0

1
5
5
0
6
6
9

5
5

4
0

0

5
5

4
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

A
P

1
8

1
0

3
8
7
.6

0



IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
7
3

4
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
8
7
.6

0

3
0

7
3

4
5

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
8

1
7

8
6

3
6
9
9

T
H

E
L

A
N

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

1
8
1
7
8
6
3

4
3

3
.2

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
3
0

hm
a

b
j

M
IS

C
-M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7

3
4

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
4

3
3

.2
0

3
0
7
3
4
7

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
7

-I
N

D
-1

2
6

4

4
1
4

H
A

R
O

L
D

M
A

C
Q

U
IN

N
IN

C

8
8
1

M
A

IN
E

G
IS

U
S

E
R

G
R

O
U

P

2
5

.0
0

1
2

2
0

6
6

0
5

4
2

0
0

0
8
/0

8
/2

0
1
7

3
4

0
A

P
1

8
1

O
g
ra

v
e
l

b
j

M
IS

C
-

G
R

A
V

E
L

0
8
/0

1
/2

0
1
7

3
4
0

g
ra

v
e
l

b
j

M
IS

C
-G

R
A

V
E

L

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
4
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
8
/0

3
/2

0
1
7

2
6

5
A

P
1

8
1

O
M

E
al

S
m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

d
u
e
s

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

2
,

8
0
0

.8
5

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7

3
4

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
5

.0
0

3
0

7
3

4
8

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
5
0
9
3

4
1
3

N
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

1
6
0
9
3

9
8
5
.6

7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
4
0
5

0
8
/0

3
/2

0
1
7

2
7

9
G

il
p
a
t

C
o

v
e

G
e
n

e
ra

to
r-

E
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
O

R
S

V
C

S

A
P

1
8

1
O

9
8
5
.6

7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
5
0
9
4

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

4
,3

0
3
.5

2
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
7

1
2

1

0
8
/0

3
/2

0
1
7

2
7
5

1
0

0
am

p
c
o
rd

s
E

Q
U

IP
-M

O
O

R
IN

G
S

/F
L

O
A

T
S

A
P

1
8
1
O

4
,3

0
3

.5
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
5
0
9
6

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

2
,3

2
0
.7

9
6

0
1

0
2

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

0
8
/0

3
/2

0
1
7

2
7
6

s
e
a
l

h
a
rb

o
r

e
le

c
tr

ic
G

EM
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
0
0
1
5
1
3
9
9

T
ra

in
in

g
7

5
.0

0
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
4
8

T
O

T
A

L
;

7
,

6
0
9
.

98

0
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

1
5

:2
6

6
9

0
5

1
y

c
u

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
E

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

Ic
io

o
C

a
sh

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

P
1
6

a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

3
0

7
3

4
6

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

5
0
8
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
0
1
5

0
7
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

2
4

0
A

2
1
8
1
0

H
A

R
O

L
D

M
A

C
Q

U
IN

N
IN

C

4
3
3
.2

0

5
0
8
1

2
,3

2
6

.8
7

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
7
3
0

7
3
2

5
0
1
5

4
7

3
.9

8
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

7
3

0
7
3
2

2
0
1
7
-I

N
D

-1
2
6
4

2
,3

2
6

.8
7

A
P

1
8

1
O

4
7

3
.9

8

2
5

.0
0

1
5
0
9
4

3
0
7
3
4
9

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
0
1
5
1
3
9
9

1
5
0
9
6

4
2
5

M
A

IN
E

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

A
P

1
8
1
O

2
,3

2
0
.7

9

0
8
/0

3
/2

0
1
7

3
3
8

A
P

1
8
1
O

7
5
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
4
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
5
.0

0



-
—

-
-
p
. 4.

0
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

1
6

:2
6

6
9

0
5

ly
o

u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

E
K

D
A

T
E

3
0

7
3

5
0

0
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
0

1
3

8
7

3
5

1
1

0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
4
1
0
0

1
5

.0
0

1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
4
1
0
0

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
1
O

B
A

S
IC

A
C

C
T

G
-L

Y
O

U
N

G
&

K
M

A
H

A
R

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
5
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
5
.0

0

3
0
7
3
5
1

0
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
9
4
4
0

0
7
1
7

5
0
2

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
9
9
4
4
0

0
7
1
7

D
ri

n
k

in
g

W
a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
-S

i
N

E
ll

1
0
0
.2

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
9

2
9

0
7
1
7

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
4

9
2

9
0
7
1
7

O
ff

ic
e

W
a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

A
P

1B
1O

4
7

.7
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
5
1
4

0
7
1
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
5
4
4

0
7

1
7

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R

9
5

1
4

0
7

1
7

6
5
4
4

0
7

1
7

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

3
0
6

W
a
te

r
fo

r
N

E
ll

S
h

o
p

-E
M

O
T

hE
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

3
4
1

w
a
te

r
b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8

1
O

2
3

.8
5

A
P

1
8
1
O

2
3

.8
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
4
9
8

0
7

1
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6
5
6
7

0
7

1
7

3
0
7
3
5
2

0
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
;

9
7

3
1

4
3

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R

9
4

9
8

0
7

1
7

s
p
ri

n
g

w
a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

3
6
1

S
p
ri

n
g

W
a
te

r
D

e
li

v
e
ry

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1B
1O

6
8

.5
5

A
P

1B
1O

4
4
.7

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
5
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
7
/0

6
/2

0
1
7

3
3

2
A

P
1
8
1
O

ra
n
d
o
m

B
A

T
te

s
t

ts
O

U
T

S
ID

E
L

A
B

/M
E

D
IC

A
L

3
0
8
.8

5

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
5
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
6
.0

0

3
0
7
3
5
]

0
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
9
9
8
0
9

2
1
6
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

7
9
9
8
0
9

2
2

.5
3

1
5
5
3
0
0
0

5
7

1
0

0

8
0
0
8
6
0

0
8
/0

7
/2

0
1
7

3
0

2
A

P
1
8
1
O

a
n
c
h
o
r

b
o
lt

s
E

V
s
ta

ts
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
-E

V
S

E

0
8

/0
9

/2
0

1
7

3
0

8
A

P
1
8
1
O

C
o

o
la

n
t

fo
r

E
4

04
V

E
H

IC
L

E
R

E
P

A
IR

-0
6

FR
E

E
D

O
M

E
4

2
2
.5

3

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
7

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

1
0
1
0
0

C
a
sh

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

8
6
1

M
M

T
C

T
A

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
U

1
0

0
0

1
3

8
7

3
5

N
E

T

1
0

0
.2

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
0
0
0

4
3
1

1
2
5
.0

0

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

3
1
8

A
P

1
8

1
O

4
7

.7
0

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

3
1
1

2
3

.8
5

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
9
0
0

2
3

.8
5

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

2
8

5

6
8

.5
5

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3

0
0

0

2
6

5
6

7
0
7
1
7

4
4

.7
0

1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

4
6
8

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
IS

L
A

N
D

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
&

H
E

9
7
3
1
4
3

4
6

.0
0

1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
4
6
0
0

4
6

.0
0

1
3
.

98
In

v
o
ic

e
:

8
0
0
8
6
0

1
3

.9
8

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
5
1
0
0

4
3



C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

M
X

D
A

T
E

1
0
1
0
0

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0

7
3
5
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
6
.5

1

3
0
7
3
5
4

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
;

2
0
1
7
3
7

1
8

4
3

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
PA

R
K

S
E

R
V

IC
E

1
,3

9
5
.0

0
1

0
0

2
0
1
7
3
7

2
4
1
7
0

0
8
/0

7
/2

0
1
7

P
A

S
S

E
S

-2
5

A
N

N
U

A
L

&
2
5

A
N

P
-P

A
R

K
P

A
S

S
E

S

A
P

iS
1

0
IN

D
IV

ID
U

A
L

1
,3

9
5

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7

3
5
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,3

9
5
.0

0

3
0

7
3

5
5

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

7
6
2
9

5
2

2
N

E
IG

H
B

O
R

H
O

O
D

H
O

U
S

E
7

6
2

9

2
2

1
.2

8
1
6
6
0
5
0
0

5
5
2
0
5

P
o
o
l

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

PO
O

L
R

E
P

A
IR

S

A
P

1B
1O

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7

3
5
5

T
O

T
A

L
;

2
2
1
.2

8

3
0
7
3
5
6

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

7
8

5
6

6
5

3
1

N
O

R
L

A
B

IN
C

7
8
5
6
6

2
2

3
.0

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

0
8
/0

4
/2

0
1
7

2
5
3

A
P

1
8
1
O

O
ra

n
g

e
d
y
e

ts
O

T
hE

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

2
2

3
-
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7

3
5

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
2
3
.0

0

3
0

7
3

5
7

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
;

8
2

6
4

0
7
/2

9
/2

0
1
7

3
3
3

A
P

1
S

1
O

o
a

b
ra

c
y

C
o
v

e
ta

E
n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
3
5

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
9
,8

5
5
.0

0

3
0

7
3

5
8

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

O
M

P
9S

S
O

1
7
0
6

O
N

L
IN

E
M

O
O

R
IN

G
,

L
L

C
O

M
P

9S
9O

7
8

.0
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
4
2
5
0

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

3
5

9
o
n
li

n
e

m
o
o
ri

n
g

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

A
P

1
8
1
O

7
8
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
3

5
8

T
O

T
A

L
;

7
8

.
0
0

3
0
7
3
6
0

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
;

0
7
1
7

0
8
/1

0
/2

0
1

7
3
2

8
T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7

3
5

9
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

2
9
0

A
P

1
8

1
O

p
e
rc

ti
p

fe
e

ts
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
P

E
R

C

7
1
5
7
9

0
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

1
6

:2
6

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
is

G
9

O
S

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p

c
s
h

d
s
b

C
a
sh

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

0
7
/1

7
/2

0
1

7
2

5
5

7
9

4
O

L
V

E
R

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
,

IN
C

2
2
1
.2

8

8
2

6
4

9
,8

5
5
.0

0
3

0
0

0
0

3
6

5
7
7
1
2

3
0

7
3

5
9

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
;

0
8
1
7

9
,

8
5

5
.

0
0

2
1
1
0

O
T

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0

8
1

7

7
1

5
.7

9
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

5
6
4

P
E

N
O

B
S

C
O

T
E

N
E

R
G

Y
R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
0

7
1

7

1
9

,2
0

3
.2

6
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
5
0
2

A
P

iB
lO

7
1
5
.7

9

1
9

,2
0

3
.2

6

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
6
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
9
,2

0
3
.2

6



0
8
/1

6
/2

0
1

7
1

6
:2

6
6
9
0
5

ly
o
u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
E

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6

3
6

2
1

P
E

R
M

A
-L

IN
E

C
O

R
P

1
6
3
4
5
6

8
7

.3
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3

3
3

1

1
6
3
6
2
1

1
,2

1
2

.8
7

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
3
3
2

s
ig

n
s

b
j

S
T

R
E

E
T

S
IG

N
S

0
8
/1

0
/2

0
1
7

3
5

4
3

c
ro

s
s
w

a
lk

s
ig

n
s

b
j

T
R

A
F

F
IC

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

IG
N

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
6
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,3

0
0

.1
7

3
0
7
3
6
2

0
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3

0
4

1
4

0
2

2
6

1
3
6
7

P
IT

N
E

Y
B

O
W

E
S

6
6

.0
0

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
1
4
0

0
7
1
3
1
/2

0
1
7

3
2

6
P

o
s
ta

g
e

M
e
te

r
R

e
n
ta

l
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

A
P

1
8
1
0

6
6

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
6
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
6
.0

0

3
0

7
3

6
3

0
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
7
1
7

F
C

6
4

2
S

A
L

S
E

U
R

Y
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
IN

C
0
7
1
7

F
C

7
.7

2
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
2
2

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1B
1O

F
IN

A
N

C
E

C
H

A
R

G
E

O
N

L
A

T
E

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

-M
A

R
IN

A
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
S

V
C

S

7
.7

2

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7

3
6

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
7

.
7
2

3
0
7
3
6
4

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
7

1
7

8
4

7
A

N
T

hO
N

Y
S

M
IT

h
0

7
1

7

8
0

.2
5

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
5
0
2

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

2
5
2

M
R

C
P

E
R

C
&

O
ro

n
o

ts
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
P

E
R

C

A
P

1
8
1
O

8
0
.2

5

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
6
4

T
o

T
A

L
:

8
0
.2

5

3
0

7
3

6
5

0
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
8

4
8

3
5

8
5

4
1

8
7

4
S

T
A

P
L

E
S

C
R

E
D

IT
PL

A
N

1
8

4
8

3
5

8
5

4
1

1
5

.9
9

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
6
/2

9
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

1
O

2
0

1
7

-2
0

1
8

G
R

E
E

N
P

A
P

E
R

S
T

O
C

K
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

1
5

.
99

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

K
C

U
P

S
-R

E
S

T
O

C
K

P
L

A
IN

C
O

F
F

E
E

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

PO
L

Y
IN

T
E

R
O

F
F

IC
E

F
O

L
D

E
R

S
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

1
8

5
5

3
2

9
4

9
1

0
7
/1

3
/2

0
1
7

3
1

0
—

-
O

ff
ic

e
_

S
u

p
p

1
ie

s
-

1
3
4
.7

5
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3

0
0

0
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
1

8
5

5
4

0
3

4
8

1
0
7
/1

3
/2

0
1
7

3
1

0
A

P
1

8
1

O
O

ff
ic

e
S

u
p
p
li

e
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

3
0
7
3
6
1

0
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6
3
4
5
6

5
6
5

P
E

R
M

à-
L

IN
E

C
O

R
P

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
19

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
a
sh

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
7

3
4

2

N
E

T

A
P

1
8
1
O

8
7
.3

0

A
P

1
8
1
O

1
,2

1
2

.8
7

3
3

0
4

1
4

0
2

2
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
8
4
8
6
3
1
0
5
1

In
v
o
ic

e
;

1
8

4
8

6
3

1
1

0
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
8

5
5

3
2

9
4

9
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

1
8

4
8

6
3

1
0

5
1

2
7
.9

9
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3

0
0

0

1
8

4
8

6
3

1
1

0
1

8
.9

9
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

A
P

1
8
1
0

2
7

.9
9

A
P

1
8

1
O

8
.9

9

A
P

1
8

1
O

1
3
4
.7

5

14
.9

7
In

v
o
ic

e
;

1
8

5
5

4
0

3
4

8
1

1
4

.9
7

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0



0
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

1
6

:2
6

G
9

O
S

ly
o

u

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
8
5
5
8
4
1
7
5
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
1
8
5
5
8
4
1
7
5
1

2
3

.1
9

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
3
0
0
0

O
ff

ic
e

S
u
p
p
li

e
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
8
1
O

2
3
.1

9

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
3
6

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
2
5
.8

8

3
0

7
3

6
6

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

IN
9

5
2

6
3

6
7
2
5

T
R

A
N

SC
O

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

1
N

9
5

2
6

3
6

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
7

3
1

2
A

P
1
8

1
0

C
o
p
ie

r
R

e
n
ta

l
X

E
R

/X
W

C
78

45
C

O
P

IE
R

L
E

A
S

E C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
3

6
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
8
0
.0

5

3
0
7
3
6
7

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

P
1

9
5

6
6

3
8

7
2

5
T

R
A

N
SC

O
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
IN

9
5
6
6
3
8

0
8

/0
6
/2

0
1

7
3

2
5

A
2

1
8

1
0

C
o

p
ie

r
R

e
n
ta

l
X

E
R

/X
W

C
53

25
C

O
P

IE
R

L
E

A
S

E

4
6
.3

2

In
v

o
ic

e
;

1
N

9
5
2
6
3
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

IN
9

6
3

3
9

5

T
R

A
N

SC
O

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

IN
9

5
2

6
3

7

2
9

1
.8

2
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
3
2
0

T
R

N
JS

C
O

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

1
1
1
9
6
3
3
9
5

2
8

2
.8

2
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
3
2
0

0
8

/0
2

/2
0

1
7

3
1
3

A
n
G

lO
C

o
p
ie

r
R

e
n
ta

l
E

R
/X

W
C

7
8
4
5

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E

0
8
/1

0
/2

0
1
7

3
2

0
A

P
1

8
1
O

P
r
in

te
r

R
e
n
ta

ll
C

O
P

IE
R

L
E

A
S

E C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
3
6

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
6
2
0
.9

6

1
3

5
8

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
0

7
/0

1
/2

0
1

7
JU

N
E

P
E

R
M

IT
S

P
lu

m
b

in
g

F
e
e
s

A
P

1
8
1

O
3

8
2

.5
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7

3
6

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
3

8
2

.5
0

3
0

7
3

6
9

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
6
1
7

7
2
6

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E

3
0

.0
0

1
0
0

2
4
1
6
2

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
1

7
A

P
1
8
1
O

JU
N

E
P

E
R

M
IT

S
SW

C
S

u
rc

h
a
rg

e
F

e
e
s

3
0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7

3
6
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0
.0

0

3
0

7
3

7
0

0
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

1
7
7
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
9
7
5
1
7
6
0
1
0
8
1
0
1
7

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

1
,8

6
9
.1

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
5
0

0
1

7
0

8
/1

0
/2

0
1
7

3
5

8
I
n
te

r
n
e
t

T
o
w

n
O

ff
ic

e
C

A
B

L
E

/I
N

T
S

R
N

E
T

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

1
0
1
0
0

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

N
E

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
a
sh

IN
V

O
IC

E
1
1
W

D
A

T
E

P
0

P
2
0

a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

0
7

/1
3
/2

0
1

7
3
1

0

2
8

0
.0

5
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
3
2
0

4
6

.3
2

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
3
2
0

2
8

0
.0

5

3
0
7
3
6
8

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
6
1
7

0
6

1
7

2
9
1
.8

2

2
8
2
.8

2

3
8
2
.5

0
1
0
0

2
4
1
6
1

0
6

1
7

6
9
7
5
1
7
6
0
1
0
8
1

A
P

1
8
1
O

1
,8

6
9
.1

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

7
3

7
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,8

6
9

.1
0



0
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

1
6
:2

6
6
9
0
5

ly
o

u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

E
X

D
A

T
E

3
0
7
3
7
1

0
8

/2
1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3

6
8

3
6

8
6

1
0
8
/0

4
/2

0
1
7

3
2
7

A
P

1
8

1
O

C
o
p
ie

r
R

e
n
ta

l
C

O
P

IE
R

L
E

A
S

E C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
7
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
0

3
.7

7

3
0

7
3

7
2

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

5
1

7
9

6
0

7
3

7
U

N
IF

IR
S

T
C

O
R

P
0
2

7
2

S
1
7

9
6

0

1
1

3
.2

5
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
8
0
0

U
n
if

o
rm

s
U

N
I

FO
R

M
S

A
P

1
8
1
O

1
1

3
.2

5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

5
1

7
9

5
9

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2

7
2

5
1

7
9

5
9

8
1

.5
8

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
8

0
0

6
5

.0
0

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
3
8
0
0

3
5
.0

0
1

5
5

2
5

0
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
7

PW
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
I

FO
R

M
S

U
N

I
FO

R
M

S
U

N
I

FO
R

M
S

2
4

3
A

P
IB

IO
1

8
1

.5
9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

5
1

9
5

8
0

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2

7
2

5
1

9
5

8
0

1
1

3
.2

5
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3

0
0

0

0
8
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

2
7
7

PW
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
I

FO
R

M
S

A
P

1
8
1
O

1
1
3
.2

5

3
0
7
3
7
3

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

7
0

7
8

7
5

0
V

IR
T

U
A

L
TO

W
N

H
A

L
L

L
L

C

2
,2

5
0
.0

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
4
2
5
0

0
8
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

9W
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
7
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
8
/1

5
/2

0
1
7

3
0
9

W
e
b

si
te

re
-d

e
s
ig

n
IT

/T
E

C
H

F
E

E

5
9
1
.2

6

A
P

1
8
1
0

2
,2

5
0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
7
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,2

5
0
.0

0

3
0

7
3

7
4

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
N

V
2
6
0
0
3
7

1
7
4
5

W
A

G
EW

O
R

K
E

IN
C

1
N

V
2
6
0
8
3
7

6
5

.0
0

1
2

2
0

0
0

0
5
4
5
3
2

0
8
/1

5
/2

0
1
7

3
6
0

A
d

m
in

a
n
d

C
o
m

p
li

a
n
c
e

F
e
e

A
D

M
IN

-S
E

1
2

5

A
P

1
8

1
O

6
5

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
7
4

T
O

T
A

L
;

6
5

.0
0

5
5
7
0
8
5
6
5

5
.9

3
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

2
0

0

0
8
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

3
5

6
A

P
1
8
1
O

p
ip

e
ii

tt
in

g
b

5
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

-

C
a
sh

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2

1
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

1
0

1
0

0
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

1W
!

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

1
4
6
5

U
S

B
A

N
K

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

F
IN

A
N

C
E

IN
C

3
3

6
8

3
6

8
6

1

6
0

3
.7

7
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

3
2

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

N
E

T

W
w

6
0

3
.7

7

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1
7

2
4

3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

5
1

9
5

7
9

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

8
3

.1
8

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
6

5
.0

0
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

3
5

.0
0

1
5

5
2

5
0

00
2

7
2

5
1

9
5

7
9

5
3

8
0

0
5

3
8

0
0

5
3

8
0

0

7
0

7
8

2
7

7
A

P
1

8
1

O
1
8
3
.1

8

3
0
7
3
7
5

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

5
5

7
0

8
5

6
5

7
6
0

F
W

W
E

B
B

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

5
.9

3

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
7
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
.9

3



IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
0

7
3

7
6

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

2
3
8
3

SA
N

D
Y

W
IL

L
IA

M
S

O
N

In
v
o
ic

e
:

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

F
U

N
M

O
O

R
IN

G
R

E
N

T
A

L
R

E
F

U
N

O
8

/0
7
/2

0
1
7

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

F
U

N
D

&
5

8
.0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

4
0
3
7
3

M
R

-M
o

o
r

R
e
n

t

A
n

8
1
0

M
IS

C
C

H
A

R
G

E
R

E
F

U
N

D
5
8

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7

3
7

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
5
8

.0
0

3
0

7
3

7
7

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

PR
T

D
1
4
8
9

L
O

IS
W

IN
T

E
R

In
v

o
ic

e
:

M
D

IP
o
rt

a
P

o
tt

ie
O

E
2
B

l7
tW

IP
o

rt
a
P

o
tt

ie
O

6
2

B
l7

O
6

/2
8
/2

0
1
7

3
3
2
5

S
e
p
ti

c
T

a
n
k

P
u

m
p
in

g
R

ei
m

b
3

5
0

.0
0

1
3

3
5

0
0

0
5
4
6
2
0

R
W

W
SP

S
e
p
ti

c
P

u
m

p
in

g

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
3
7
7

T
O

T
A

L
;

3
5
0

.0
0

3
0
7
3
7
8

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

2
3

1
5

E
L

IZ
A

B
E

T
H

Y
E

O
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
7
1
7

0
7

1
7

1
2

6
.2

1
1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
4

1
0

0

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

2
5

6
A

8
1
0

M
il

e
a
g
e

to
t4

M
A

C
u
st

o
m

e
r

S
e
n

ic
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

1
2
6
.2

1

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
3

7
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
6
.2

1

N
U

M
B

E
R

O
F

C
H

E
C

K
S

91

C
O

U
N

T

7
5 1

1
5

*
C

A
SH

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

*
*

*

A
M

O
U

N
T

9
6
,

6
7
1
.

02
9
3
.4

0
4

6
,4

3
0

.0
1

1
4
3
,

1
9
5

.2
3

!1
tt

C

0
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

1
6

:2
6

6
S

O
S

ly
o
u

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

a
sh

C
H

E
C

K
N

o
C

M
X

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
Z

N
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
TJ

A
P

i
8
1
0

3
5
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
IN

T
E

D
C

H
E

C
K

S
T

O
T

A
L

M
A

N
U

A
L

C
H

E
C

K
S

T
O

T
A

L
E

F
T

’S

*
*
*

G
R

A
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

*
*

*
1
4

3
,1

9
5
.2

3



2
0

1
8

2
1
2

7
A

P
P

6
0

0
-2

0
0

0
0

0
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
7

A
P

P
1

0
0

-1
0

1
0

0
0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
A

P
P

1
0

0
-2

0
0

0
0

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
A

P
P

2
0

0
-2

0
0

0
0

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
A

P
P

3
0

0
-2

0
0

0
0

0
8

/2
1
/2

0
1

7

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y
a
b
le

A
P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
C

a
sh

A
P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
L

E
D

G
E

R
T

O
T

A
L

S
Y

S
T

E
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
E

D
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
T

A
L

2
2

,1
1

7
.9

2
2

2
,1

1
7

.9
2

0
8
/1

6
/2

0
1

7
1
6
:2

6
6

9
0
5

ly
o

u

C
L

E
R

K
:

6
9
0
5
1
y
o

u

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
J)

T
h

S
R

C
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

E
F

F
D

A
T

E
JN

I2
D

E
S

C
R

E
F

1
R

E
F

2

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
3

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

E
F

3
L

IN
E

D
E

S
C

T
0

8
D

E
B

IT
C

R
E

D
IT

A
P

iS
1
0

A
P

1
8
1
O

A
P

1
8
1
O

A
P

i
8
1
0

A
P

1
8
1
O

A
P

1
8
1
0

A
P

1
8
1
O

A
P

1
8
1
O

A
P

1
8
1
O

A
P

1
8
1
O

A
P

i
8
1
0

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

10
0—

3
5

0
6

0
0

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
6
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
7

1
0

0
-3

5
0
2
0

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
2

0
0

-3
5

0
1

0
0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
1

0
0

-3
5

0
3

0
0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
3

0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
8

/2
1
/2

0
1

7

1
0
,5

5
9
.3

3

1
2
1
,

0
7
7
.3

1

1
,

0
5

3
.5

9

1
0

,
5
0
5

.0
0

1
4
3
,

1
9
5

.2
3

1
4
3
,1

9
5
.2

3
1
4
3
,1

9
5
.2

3

D
T

-M
A

R
IN

A
1
0
,5

5
9
.3

3

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

1
0
,5

5
9
.3

3

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

1
,0

5
3

.5
9

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

1
,0

5
3

.5
9

D
T

F
-C

A
P

IM
P

1
0

,5
0

5
.0

0

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

1
0

,5
0

5
.0

0

JO
U

R
N

A
L

2
0
1
0
/0

2
/1

2
7

T
O

T
A

L
1
6
5
,3

1
3
.1

5
1
6
5
,3

1
3
.1

5



0
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

1
S

:2
6

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JN

L
E

P
F

1
A

T
E

D
E

B
IT

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

1
0

0
-1

0
1

0
0

1
0
0

-2
0

0
0

0
1
0
0
-3

5
02

0
1
0
0
—

3
5
0
3
0

1
0
0

-3
5
0
6
0

2
0

0
s
p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v
e
n
u
e

2
0
0
-

2
0

0
0

0
2
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

3
0
0

C
a
p
it

a
l

P
ro

je
c
ts

3
0
0
—

2
0
0
0
0

3
0
0
—

3
5
0
1
0

6
0
0

M
a
ri

n
a

6
0
0
-

2
0
0
0

0
6
0
0
—

3
5
0
1
0

2
0
1
8

2
1

2
7

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

C
a
sh

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
D

T
F

-S
P

E
C

R
E

V
D

T
F

-C
A

P
IM

P
U

T
-M

A
R

IN
A

2
0
1
8

2
1

2
7

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y
a
b
le

U
T

G
en

fu
n

d

2
0
1
8

2
1

2
7

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y
a
b
le

U
T

G
en

fu
n
d

2
0
1
8

2
1

2
7

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
U

T
G

en
fu

n
d

1
2

1
,

0
7

7
.3

1
1
,0

5
3
.5

9
1
0
,5

0
5
.0

0
1
0
,5

5
9
.3

3

-
-

FU
N

D

T
ow

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
4

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
e
a
h
d
sb

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

C
R

E
D

IT

1
4
3

,
1

9
5

.2
3

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

1
4
3
,1

9
5
.2

3
1

4
3
,1

9
5

.2
3

1
,0

5
3
.5

9
1
,

0
5
3

.5
9

1
,0

5
3

.5
9

1
,0

5
3

.5
9

1
0
,

5
0

5
.0

0
1

0
,5

0
5

.0
0

1
0
,5

0
5

.0
0

1
0

,5
0

5
.0

0

1
0
,

5
5
9
.3

3
1

0
,5

5
9
.3

3

1
0

,5
5
9
.3

3
1
0

,5
5

9
.3

3
FU

N
D

T
O

T
A

L



-

F
t

-

0
8

/1
6
/2

0
1
7

1
6

:2
6

6
9

0
5
ly

o
u

FU
N

D
D

U
E

T
o

D
U

E
FR

O
M

1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

2
2
,1

1
7
.9

2
2

0
0

s
p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v
e
n
u
e

1
,0

5
3
.5

9
3

0
0

c
a
p
it

a
l

P
ro

J
e
c
ts

1
0

,5
0

5
.0

0
6
0
0

M
a
ri

n
a

1
0
,5

5
9
.3

3

T
O

T
A

L
2

2
,1

1
7

.9
2

2
2

,1
1

7
.9

2

*
*

E
N

D
O

F
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d

b
y

L
is

a
Y

o
u

n
g

*
*

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
2
5

A
/P

C
A

S
E

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
e
b

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
o

S
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D





T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
PR

#
18

03

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

A
u
g
u
st

1
1
,

20
17

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
E

R
S:

74
98

th
ro

u
g
h

75
50

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

S:
63

42
5

th
ro

u
g
h

63
44

1

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1
1
1
,4

2
4
.1

0

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g

ea
b

le
to

th
e

ap
p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

na
m

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n

to
th

e
p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
o
o
er

s



Kathi Mahar

From: Kathi Mahar
Sent Tuesday, August 08, 2017 4:40 PM
To: John Macauley; Martha Dudman (martha.dudman@gmail.com): Matt Hart; Rick Mooers
Subject: Warrant PR#1803 Approval Request
Attachments: PRl8O3pdf

Goad afternoon!

Attached is the following warrant for your approval:

Payroll #1803 total of $111,424.10

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

Xathi

Kathryn A Mahar, Treasurer
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

4a
TEAMWORK.. .Ls the fueL thcth c4Llows
CortntsmpeapLe to ctttLv ovt.vtwt resvLts.
—ANCW CAgNege

——— FOAA NOTICE———————————
under Maine’s Freedom of Access (“Right to Know”) law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in matters concerning Town business orcontaining information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public records which may be inspected by any person upon request, unlessotherwise made confidential by law.

(‘RI VACY NOTICE—
The information in this email isan official Town of Mount Desert communication and is pdvale and/or prisileged. This email is intended lobe reiewed byonly the individual or organization named ahove. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized rcpresenlatise of the intended recipient, you arehereby notified that any review, dissemination orcopyingof this entail and us attachments, ifany,or (lie information contained herein is prohibited. lfou
have received this emaiL in error, pLease immediateLy notib the sender by return email and delete this email (nut your system.



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P#
18

08

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

A
u
g
u
st

1
1
,

20
17

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3

0
7

3
0

0

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
30

72
96

E
rr

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
n
/a

E
F

t
or

CK
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

n
/a

th
ro

u
g
h

3
0
7
3
0
1

th
ro

u
g
h

30
72

99

th
ro

u
g
h

n
/a

n
/a

$
3
1
,5

1
2
.9

8
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

$
1
2
3
,8

1
4
.8

2
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c
p
ay

m
en

ts

S
-

S

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1
5
5
,3

2
7
.8

0

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

S
el

ec
tm

en

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n

to
th

e
p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

U
he

w
i

H
ar

t,
V

ic
e

C
ha

ir
m

an
Ja

m
es

F
M

o
o
er

s



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P#
18

09

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

A
ug

us
t

16
,

20
17

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$

3
0

7
3

0
2

n
/a

n
/a

n
/a

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v

e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

un
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

E
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

E
or

CK
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

3
0

7
3

0
2

th
ro

u
g
h

n
/a

th
ro

u
g
h

n
/a

th
ro

u
g
h

n
/a

$
3
,6

9
4
.0

0
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

$ S

3
,6

9
4
.0

0

S
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

S
el

ec
tm

en

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

i
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
o
o
er

s



Kathi Mahar

From: Matthew Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 2:27 PM
To: Kathi Mahar
Subject Re: Warrant AP#1809 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request

Hi Kathi

I APPROVE AP Warrant #1809.

Thanks!

-Matt

Matthew Hart

From: Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org>
Date: Monday, August 14, 2017 at 11:23 AM
To: John Macauley <jbmacauley3gmail.com>, “Martha Dudman (martha.dudman@gmail.com)’
<martha.dudman@gmail.com>, Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>, Rick Mooers
<rmooersmtdesert.org>
Subject: Warrant AP#1809 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request

Good morning!

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant ft 1809 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $3,694.00 for your
approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the fund5 for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

Xathi

Kathryn A Mahar, Treasurer
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

1



R
ep

of
t#

11
58

8
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
se

rt
S

c
h
o
o
l

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

L
E

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

25
83

C
he

ck
B

at
ch

:
25

83
C

he
ck

H
ea

de
r.

(N
I

A)
C

he
ck

N
um

be
rs

:
(F

is
t)

-
(L

as
t)

C
he

ck
D

at
es

:
(E

ar
lie

st
)

-
(L

at
es

t)
C

as
h

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
rs

:
(F

irs
t)

-
(L

as
t)

L
,

B
an

k
A

cc
ou

nt
C

od
e:

(N
/A

)
‘
.
.

\
C

he
ck

A
ut

ho
riz

at
io

n
C

od
e:

A
R

M
in

im
um

C
he

ck
A

m
ou

nt
:

$0
.0

0
So

rt
ed

By
:

In
cl

ud
e

Pa
ya

bl
e

In
fo

rm
at

io
n:

N
o

In
cl

ud
e

Pa
ya

bl
e

D
is

t
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
N

o
In

cl
ud

eA
ut

ho
ri

za
tio

n
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
Y

es
‘

B
at

ch
C

ft
ec

kf
t

C
he

ck
D

at
e

V
en

do
r

C
od

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

C
he

ck
A

m
ou

nt
A

m
ou

nt
0.

00
96

,5
54

.0
0

17
82

7
08

R
5/

20
17

12
15

A
O

S
#
9
1

ii
—

i
A

s
s
e
S

.S
m

€
a

1
17

82
8

08
/1

5/
20

17
16

10
B

E
A

U
L

IE
U

,
K

E
L

L
Y

re
A

m
S.

b
O

a
tS

0.
00

11
3.

70
17

82
9

08
/1

5/
20

17
17

55
B

R
E

N
T

B
O

Y
IN

G
T

O
N

+
e
3
4
(n

¶
0.

00
10

4.
00

17
83

0
08

/1
5/

20
17

19
75

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

0.
00

1,
04

8.
15

17
83

1
08

/1
51

20
17

20
90

C
R

4.
N

N
IN

G
B

E
T

E
C

O
.,L

N
C

.
c
.p

c
m

a
n
u
a
l
s

—
O

V
O

0.
00

84
.1

9
17

83
2

08
/1

5/
20

17
23

00
C

L
E

A
N

-O
-R

A
M

A
c
.a

t1
td

ta
f

0.
00

45
.1

8
17

83
3

08
/1

5/
20

17
34

50
D

O
W

N
E

A
S

T
G

R
A

P
H

IC
S

&
P

R
IN

T
IN

G
,

IN
C

.
ti

n
c.

.’1
C

.a
A

C
L

C
0,

00
66

.5
0

17
83

4
08

(1
5/

20
17

37
54

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
C

E
N

T
E

R
,

IN
C

.
t

0.
00

17
5.

00
17

83
5

08
/1

5/
20

17
41

10
E

L
L

S
W

O
R

T
H

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
S

U
P

P
L

Y
,

IN
C

.
0.

00
26

95
.5

5
17

83
6

08
/1

5/
20

17
41

80
F

.T
.

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
.

e
iS

D
41

a1
S

rr
U

40
0.

00
27

7.
61

17
83

7
08

/1
5/

20
17

42
50

F
IS

H
E

R
S

C
IE

N
T

IF
IC

S
tJ

tn
C

*
_

S
U

p
9

U
C

a
tq

O
1
P

tf
l
‘

0.
00

50
1.

16
17

83
8

08
/1

5/
20

17
43

65
0

T
O

U
T

H
O

U
S

E
S

,
L

L
C

rc
a-

k.
.?

.
4
O

II
t*

0.
00

90
.0

0
17

83
9

08
/1

5/
20

17
48

18
N

E
IN

E
M

A
N

N
b
0
0
g
s

0.
00

49
.5

0
17

84
0

08
/1

5/
20

17
53

04
K

ID
D

E
R

,
W

A
L

T
E

R
JC

o.
gS

0.
00

18
5.

00
17

84
1

08
/1

5/
20

17
60

72
M

A
R

S
H

A
L

L
C

A
V

E
N

D
IS

H
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
S

in
3
a
p
a
rt

-
4
c
:ø

0.
00

32
6.

70
17

84
2

08
/1

5/
20

17
61

56
M

C
IN

T
L

R
E

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
fi

lm
.

0.
00

23
9.

84
17

84
3

08
/1

5/
20

17
61

60
M

C
M

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
,

IN
C

.
tt

tc
fr

ic
n
..
L

M
c
,S

C
fl

u
,l

o
L

in
q

0.
00

6,
33

0.
66

17
84

4
08

/1
5)

20
17

61
80

M
D

E
S

-
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

F
U

N
D

/S
T

U
D

E
N

T
A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
0.

00
1,

96
4,

45
17

84
5

08
/1

5/
20

17
62

05
M

D
lR

E
G

1
O

N
A

L
S

C
H

O
O

L
D

1
S

T
R

IC
T

rc
im

b
U

fS
fm

ea
s

m
.L

s.
4
4
tr

c
iq

L
i4

S
0.

00
36

,0
32

.5
2

17
84

6
08

/1
5/

20
17

62
18

M
D

IH
S

-Q
If

lC
K

B
O

O
K

S
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

r
tZ

M
b

.
pr

tp
ZA

4m
tM

+S
0.

00
1,

36
2.

50
17

84
7

08
/1

5/
20

17
63

50
M

O
O

R
E

M
E

D
IC

A
L

,
L

L
C

s
4
A

f
f
U

t
O

0.
00

34
8.

95
17

84
8

08
/1

5/
20

17
63

70
M

O
R

R
IS

F
IR

E
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

IO
N

,
IN

C
.

(n
sp

e
d
ro

n
0.

00
22

0.
50

17
84

9
08

/1
5/

20
17

66
72

N
E

V
E

R
W

A
R

E
C

lo
u
d
..

r
t
o
d
*
j

*
6
o
o
3
k

rn
o
3
1
a
5
tn

4
’+

0.
00

3,
37

5.
00

17
85

0
08

/1
5/

20
17

68
05

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
H

A
R

B
O

R
L

W
R

A
R

Y
S

e
rv

t’
c
tc

ft-
,.

z
o
n
—

0.
00

44
,0

00
.0

0
17

85
1

08
/1

5/
20

17
69

10
O

P
P

E
W

A
L

L
,

E
L

IZ
A

B
E

T
H

P
kq

si
cu

..L
7
Z

h
tw

j
0,

00
17

3.
75

17
85

2
08

/1
5/

20
17

69
33

O
R

K
IN

0.
00

14
6.

00
17

85
3

08
/1

5/
20

17
70

70
P

E
A

R
S

O
N

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

,
IN

C
.

0.
00

5,
38

1.
13

17
85

4
08

/1
5/

20
17

71
65

P
H

IL
E

R
O

O
K

,
A

M
Y

C
a4

.L
A

4J
IC

A
..

tU
s
3
.

0.
00

1,
20

4.
44

8/
15

12
01

7
1:

45
:0

0P
M

P
ag

e
1

of
3



M
o
u
n
t

D
es

er
t

S
ch

o
o
l

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

L
E

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
R

ep
or

t
11

58
8

B
at

ch
#

C
he

ck
It

C
he

ck
D

at
e

V
en

do
r

C
od

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

C
he

ck
A

m
ou

nt
A

m
ou

nt
0.

00
33

2.
94

17
85

5
08

/1
5/

20
17

71
80

P
IN

E
S

T
A

T
E

E
L

E
V

A
T

O
R

C
O

.
m

&
n
+

O
w

%
c
’—

17
85

6
08

/1
5/

20
17

74
63

Q
U

IL
L

C
O

R
P

.+
eS

k
C

A
_
.

£
Q

1
Q

Ø
4
’°

17
85

7
08

/1
51

20
17

74
63

Q
U

IL
L

C
O

R
P

.
‘‘

17
85

8
08

/1
5/

20
17

74
63

Q
U

IL
L

C
O

R
P.

“

17
85

9
08

/1
5/

20
17

74
63

Q
U

IL
L

C
O

R
P.

17
86

0
08

/1
5/

20
17

75
70

R
E

A
L

L
Y

G
O

O
D

S
T

U
F

F
,

IN
C

.
‘
‘

17
86

1
02

11
5/

20
17

78
35

S
A

L
S

B
U

R
Y

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

IN
C

pIa
n
4
ln

9
S

Q
fp

U
C

S

17
86

2
08

/1
5/

20
17

78
85

S
A

R
G

E
N

T
,

L
E

O
N

m
i

I.
cD

9C
_

(‘
4

1
M

b
.

17
86

3
08

/1
5/

20
17

80
25

S
C

H
O

O
L

S
P

E
C

IA
L

T
Y

/C
L

A
S

S
R

O
O

M
D

IR
E

C
T

1c
aa

kr
es

..
s
u
p
p
U

tn
17

86
4

08
/1

5/
20

17
81

50
S

E
W

&
SA

V
E

,
a4

C
.

e
M

td
A

o
A

S
u
p
p
L

4
t

17
86

5
08

/1
5/

20
17

82
50

S
IN

G
A

P
O

R
E

M
A

T
H

IN
C

.
tI

ft
&

4
&

#
C

S
4

S
17

86
6

08
/1

5/
20

17
88

15
T

R
A

C
Y

’S
P

A
iN

T
S

H
O

P
p&

4-
t

su
p
p
U

cc
17

86
7

08
/1

5/
20

17
88

34
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

,
S

T
A

T
E

O
F

M
A

IN
E

-
D

m
1
8

b
jj

,o
.k

re
o
tn

(3
c
a
.n

a
_
C

17
86

8
08

/1
5/

20
17

88
32

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
-

D
O

E
n
L

ri

0.
00

0.
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0,
00

0.
00

3,
41

4.
34

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

73
6.

09
65

.4
0

52
.0

0
16

2.
15

17
3.

48
24

9.
80

43
9.

30
10

0.
00

T
ot

al
s:

0.
00

1,
84

8.
00

0.
00

$2
10

,6
69

.4
8

81
15

/2
01

7
1:

45
:0

0P
M

P
ag

e
2

of
3



Mount Desert School Department Repart# 11599

PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER
include Auihorization Codes: Yes

- Batch: 2562
- Chock Dates: (Earliest) - (Latest)
- Cash Accounl Number:

Minimum Check Amount: $0.00

______________
_____________________

__________ _______

—— Sorted By: Check NumberCheck# Check Dale C -- Name ChkCrp Grosc Pay Net Pay DirI Deposit Check Ann VOId]
Oa’i8120i7 STAT TREASURER, STATE OF \IA[N 2,25785 2257.85 0.00 0.00
08)1312017 IRS iNTERNAl. REVENUE SERVIC 8,276.48 8,276.48 0.00 0.00

4(559 08118/20I7 190 ROBERT C. MACLEOFJ JR. I 835.17 682.99 000 682.9’)
41560 (18/18/2017 311 LAURA-JEAN HEAT. I 2,006.11 1,440.43 1,440.43 0.00
11561 0S/18120i7 II KElLY S. BEAI)l.IiiU I 2,129.57 1,394.25 1394.25 0.00
41562 03/1812017 266 JULIANNA R. BENNOCT1 I 2,177.26 i.436.52 1,436.52 000
41563 08/18/2017 314 ANDREWJ.CARISON I 1,375.19 1,026(10 (026.00 000
4i564 08/18/2017 26 BRIAN R. COTE 1 2,223.96 1,532.59 1,532.59 0.00
4(565 03/18/20)7 91 JUDITh CULLEN I 1,613.57 1,322,70 1,322.70 0,00
41566 02/18/2017 308 Gloria A. Delsandro I 3,237.42 2,236.92 2,236.92 0.00
41567 08/18:20(7 37 ANNEITE N. DOW I 344.64 278.23 278.23 0,00
41566 08/18/2017 229 JENNiFER 0, DIJNBAR I 1,375.19 898.16 898.16 0.00
41569 0g/18,2017 43 SARAH K. DUNIIAR I 1,702.88 1,324.76 1,324.76 0.00
41570 08/18/2017 52 WANDA 3. FERNALD I 2,046.73 1,288.53 1,288.53 0.00
11571 08/18/2017 57 JASON \V. FOUNTAINE I 1,463.20 1021.83 1,021.83 0.00
41572 08/18/2017 63 IIEATUF,R M, GRAVES I 1,978.19 1,147.93 1,147.93 0.00
41573 03/18/2017 65 OAYI EM. GRAY I 2,271.00 1,767.23 1,767.23 0.00
41574 08/18,2017 90 REBECCA A, FIENISER I 1,904.34 1,349.6] 1,349.61 0.00
41575 03/18/2017 147 WILLIAM L. FIODOK1NS I 1,443.20 1,114.40 1,1(4.40 0.00
11576 08/18/2017 293 Amy L James I 2,177.26 1,426.38 1,426.3% 0.00
41577 08/18/2017 129 CYNTHIA M. JOHNSON I 2,367.42 1,607.89 1,607.89 0.00
4(578 08/18,2017 135 SAMUI:I, I) LEONARDI I 1,443.20 939.73 939.73 0.00
41579 08/18/2017 292 1’ARA MCKERNAN I 2,005.42 1,401.90 1401.90 0.00
41580 08/18/2017 28’) ULIZABETII M. MINOTT I 350.80 320.4-I 320.44 0.00
41581 08/18/2017 237 JUSTIN 13. NORWOOD I 1,808.19 1,415.75 1,415.75 0.01)
‘11582 08/18/2017 238 WENDELL L. OPI’EWAI.L I 1,252.34 678.50 678.50 0.00
41583 08./18/2017 240 JEANNE C. On I 1,495.76 822.80 822.86 0.00
4(584 08/1812017 275 JOELLEA. RUDDY I 2,367,42 1,767.10 1,767.10 0.00
4(585 08/18/2017 74 LEONE. SARGENT I (.870.82 1,212.47 1,212.47 0.00
‘11586 08/18/2017 120 KAREN I.. SI1ARI’F I 864.20 666.45 666.45 0.00
41587 08/18/2017 375 KATIILF/EN C. ST DENIS I 2,578.96 1,490.09 1490,09 0.00
41588 08118/2017 404 KERRY L. TAYlOR I 2,081.11 1474.37 1,474.37 0.00
41589 08/18,2017 410 SUSAN V. ‘I’RIPI’ I 2,432.80 1,573.31 1,574.31 0.00
4(590 08/18/2017 448 JACQUELINE A. WHEATON I 2,012.32 1,415,39 1,115.39 0.00
41591 98/18/2013 307 LAUREN M, WhITE 1 375.00 312.85 312.85 0.00
‘11592 08/I 8/20(7 AFLAC AFLAC 127.42 127.42 0.00 127.42
41593 08/18/2017 BCBS ANTHEM 0(7135 7,495.30 7,495.30 0,00 7,495,3041594 08/1812017 IIM HORACE MANN INSURANCE( 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
11595 08/18,2017 HML HORACE MANN lIFE INSURA 23.40 23.40 0.00 23.4041596 08/18,2017 MSRS MAINE PERS 12,169.25 2,46925 0.00 12,469.2541597 08/18/2017 MET METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 350.00 350.00 0.00 350.00
41598 08/18/2017 DELI A DEN NORThEASTOELTA DENTAl.. 653.6% 663.68 0.00 663.684(599 08/18/2017 PRIM PRIMERICA FINANCIAl. SVCS. 311)00 310.00 0.00 31000
41600 08/18,2017 FEDIIEAI:F[ITREASURER OFSTATE (5.88 15.88 0.00 15.8%

90,210.00 72,278.84 39,106.59 22,631.92

8/15/2017 3:16:12PM
Page 1 o12



Report# 11599

L Chesk Cheek Unie Code

Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

- — —

— Chic Grp Cr035 Pay Nd Pay— Direct Deposit ClierkAnit VOW]

4(16 182017

SUPERINTENDENT

FINANCE OFF[CER

FTNANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

8/15/2017 3:18:12PM

72278.84
59220.91 payroll A/P

131499.75

Check Authorization Summary

ly pe I) cscription Co it III A 01011111
Employee Checks I 6X2 99

Voided Checkg 0 000
Direct Dcpoaits (Fully Distributed) 32 39, 106.50
ACII Fiupoycc Credits 32 39,10659
AU! Eniployce Debils IVoids) 0 U 00

Deduction Checks 9 2195493
Voided Checks 0 0.00
ACf( Vendor Ciedits 0 1)00
ACM VendorDehits (Voids) 0 0.00

Taxes EFPS Payment - Debit 2 10,534-33

WARRANT II

DAl’E:

Page 2 of 2



Mount Desert School Department Repod# 11603

Check Register
Batch’ 2566

Check Edit #: N/A
Sod By: Vendor Name

Include DTF Into: No
Batch # Control Total Status Created By Date Created Last Updated By Date Last Updated
2586 59,220.91 Posted Boa 08/16/2017 Bria 08/16/2017

Vendor Code / Name Checic Number Check Type Check Header Incormatlon
Cheek Edit f/ Check Date Slates

200 ANThEM BC & 118 17869 l’ayable Paynient
7891 031)812017 Posted

Payable # ltcfciei,cc Invoice N In ‘olce flute Amount Discount I’nyrncnt
12095 ANTHEM BC & 118-AUGUST 20!? BC AUGUST2017 08/18/2017 58,358.32 0.00 58358,32

(‘heck Totals: 58358.32 0.00 58,358.32
6000 MAINE PERS 17870 Payable Payment MAINE PERS

78.38 03/I 8/2017 Posted P0 BOX 349
AUGUSTA ME 043320349

PayaIIe II Rcrcre,,ce Invoice P Invoice DIII e Antoun I Discount l’aynten
12093 MAINE I’ERS-GLITEACI[F.RS JULY2 GLI1FAU[IEROR/l$/2017 89.47 0.00 189.47

Check 10101%: 189.47 0,00 189.47
6000 MAINE PERS 17871 Payable Payment MAINE PERS

7889 (18/18/2017 Posted ‘0 BOX 319
AUGUSTA MI: 043320349

PayatIe I? Relerence Invoice N Invoice Date Amoulli Disco,u,t I’03nIeIIt
2092 MAINE l’ERS.GIi PLO Jt!LVI7 0% IPLU J%!LYY3S/It’2017 4332 000 43.32

Check TocuIs: 43.32 0.00 33.32
6001) MAINE PERS 17872 Payable Payment MAINE PERS

7890 08/18/2017 Posted P0 BOX 349
AUGUSTA MI 043320349

I’ayable U Iteferenec Invoice P Invoke Date A mount Discoun I P.yntenI
12094 MAINE I’ERSJ’(j) RET AUGUST 2017 P11) RET Atlu:os/I8/2017 629.80 0,00 62980

Cheek TolnIs: 629,80 0.110 629.80

Batch 2586 TotaLs: 50,220.9% 0.00 59,220.91

4 Checks listed

8/16/2017 7:37:40AM
Page loll


